












Notice of Public Hearing on Tax Increase 

The City of Socorro will hold two public hearings on a proposal to increase 

total tax revenues from properties on the tax roll in the preceding tax year by 

17.66 percent (percentage by which proposed tax rate exceeds lower of 

rollback tax rate or effective tax calculated under Chapter 26, Tax Code). 

Your individual taxes may increase at a greater or lesser rate, or even 

decrease, depending on the change in the taxable value of your property in 

relation to the change in taxable value of all other property and the tax rate 

that is adopted. 

The first public hearing will be held on August 21, 2014 at 6 p.m. at Socorro 

City Hall, 860 N. Rio Vista Rd., Socorro, TX 79927. 

The second public hearing will be held on September 4, 2014 6 p.m. at 

Socorro City Hall, 860 N. Rio Vista Rd., Socorro, TX 79927. 

The members of the governing body voted on the proposal to consider the 

tax increase as follows: 

FOR:    Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Joseph E. Bowling
    Sergio Cox, Gloria M. Rodriguez  
 
AGAINST:  None   
 
PRESENT and not voting: None 
 
ABSENT: None   

The average taxable value of a residence homestead in CITY OF 

SOCORRO last year was $80,753. Based on last year’s tax rate of 

$0.577847 per $100 of taxable value, the amount of taxes imposed last year 

on the average home was $466.63. 

The average taxable value of a residence homestead in City of SOCORRO 

this year is $81,554. If the governing body adopts the effective tax rate for 

this year of $0.585212 per $100 of taxable value, the amount of taxes 

imposed this year on the average home would be $477.26. 

If the governing body adopts the proposed tax rate of $0.688558 per $100 of 

taxable value, the amount of taxes imposed this year on the average home 

would be $561.55. 

Members of the public are encouraged to attend the hearings and express 

their views. 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Items 6-7



2014 Property Tax Rates in CITY OF SOCORRO
This notice concerns the 2014 property tax rates for CITY OF SOCORRO. It presents 
information about three tax rates. Last year's tax rate is the actual tax rate the taxing unit used 
to determine property taxes last year. This year's effective tax rate would impose the same total 
taxes as last year if you compare properties taxed in both years. This year's rollback tax rate is 
the highest tax rate the taxing unit can set before taxpayers start rollback procedures. In each 
case these rates are found by dividing the total amount of taxes by the tax base (the total value 
of taxable property) with adjustments as required by state law. The rates are given per $100 of 
property value. 

Last year's tax rate:

    Last year's operating taxes $3,908,998

    Last year's debt taxes $1,194,153

    Last year's total taxes $5,103,151

    Last year's tax base $883,131,867

    Last year's total tax rate $0.577847/$100
This year's effective tax rate:

    Last year's adjusted taxes
    (after subtracting taxes on lost property)

$5,098,551

   ÷ This year's adjusted tax base
    (after subtracting value of new property)

$871,230,601

   =This year's effective tax rate $0.585212/$100
(Maximum rate unless unit publishes notices and holds hearings.)
This year's rollback tax rate:

    Last year's adjusted operating taxes
    (after subtracting taxes on lost property and adjusting for any 
transferred function, tax increment financing, state criminal justice 
mandate, and/or enhanced indigent healthcare expenditures)

$3,905,474

   ÷ This year's adjusted tax base $871,230,601

   =This year's effective operating rate $0.448271/$100

    x 1.08=this year's maximum operating rate $0.484132/$100

    + This year's debt rate $0.204426/$100

    = This year's total rollback rate $0.688558/$100

Statement of Increase/Decrease
If CITY OF SOCORRO adopts a 2014 tax rate equal to the effective tax rate of $0.585212 per 
$100 of value, taxes would increase compared to 2013 taxes by $98,486. 

Schedule A - Unencumbered Fund Balance
The following estimated balances will be left in the unit's property tax accounts at the end of 
the fiscal year. These balances are not encumbered by a corresponding debt obligation. 
Type of Property Tax Fund Balance

Maintenance and Operations Fund 2,539,839 

Schedule B - 2014 Debt Service
The unit plans to pay the following amounts for long-term debts that are secured by property 
taxes. These amounts will be paid from property tax revenues (or additional sales tax revenues, 
if applicable). 

Description of Debt
Principal or Contract 
Payment to be Paid 
from Property Taxes

Interest to be 
Paid from 
Property Taxes

Other Amounts 
to be Paid

Total Payment

Certificate of Obligation - 

Series 2008 
170,000 183,598 0 353,598 

Certificate of Obligation - 

Series 2010 
135,000 103,575 0 238,575 

Certificate of Obligation - 

Refunding - Series 2010 
185,000 42,975 0 227,975 

Certificate of Obligation - 

Series 2011 
20,000 89,700 0 109,700 

Certificate of Obligation - 

Series 2012 
115,000 147,800 0 262,800 

Certificate of Obligation - 

Series 2014 
215,000 409,388 0 624,388 

  Total required for 2014 debt service $1,817,036

- Amount (if any) paid from Schedule A $0

- Amount (if any) paid from other resources $0

- Excess collections last year $0



= Total to be paid from taxes in 2014 $1,817,036

+ Amount added in anticipation that the unit will 
collect only 100.00% of its taxes in 2014

$0 

= Total debt levy $1,817,036

This notice contains a summary of actual effective and rollback tax rates' calculations. You can 
inspect a copy of the full calculations at the City of El Paso Tax Office located at 221 N. 
Kansas, Suite 300.
          Name of person preparing this notice: Maria O. Ramos, RTA
          Title: Tax Deputy Administrator
          Date Prepared: 08/05/2014 





 
 

 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

 AUGUST 7, 2014 at 6:00 P.M. 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT: 

Mayor Jesus Ruiz 

Victor Perez     

Rene Rodriguez    

Joseph E. Bowling 

Sergio Cox 

Gloria M. Rodriguez 

 
 

STAFF PRESENT: 

Willie Norfleet, Jr. 

Sandra Hernandez, City Clerk 

Jim Martinez, City Attorney 

Sam Leony, Planning and Zoning Director 

Carlos Maldonado, Police Chief 

Adriana Rodarte, HR Director 

Victor Reta, Recreation Centers Supervisor 

Jessica Diaz, Parks Supervisor 

Douglas Lobdell, Public Works Director 

Karina Hagelsieb, CFO 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m.  

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND A MOMENT OF SILENCE 

 

Pledge of Allegiance was led by Douglas Lobdell 

 

3. ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 

 

A roll call was held and a quorum was established with all members present. 

 

 

 

 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez  
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2  

 

Victor Perez 
District 3 / Mayor-Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 9



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
August 7, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 2 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT  

 

No speakers for Public Comment. 
 

PRESENTATIONS 
 

5. PRESENTATION OF LIFE SAVING AWARD TO RUTH A. SOTO, ELSA 

PERALTA, ELENA KEENE, DIEGO SARINANA, JESUS GUTIERREZ, 

BERNARDO DE LUNA, OFELIA CORDERO, AND LUIS RAMOS.  

                                CHIEF CARLOS MALDONADO 

 

During this time Mayor Ruiz presented all with plaques. 

 

During this time Chief Carlos Maldonado presented Ruth A. Soto, Elsa Peralta, and 

Elena Keene with a pin. 

 

6. PRESENTATION BY PAUL GARCIA REGARDING A CHILDREN’S BOOK 

DAY IN SOCORRO.                                MAYOR JESUS RUIZ 

 

Not present. 

 

7. PRESENTATION BY VELO PASO REGARDING BICYCLE AND 

PEDESTRIAN OUTREACH.              MAYOR JESUS RUIZ 

 

Presentation by Victor Cordero, Vice President and Scott White, Policy Director for 

Velo Paso, Bicycle-Pedestrian Coalition. 

 

8. PRESENTATION BY ANIBAL OLAGUE, SPECIAL PROJECTS 

DEPARTMENT, REGARDING GRANT ACTIVITY.    ANIBAL OLAGUE 

 

Presentation by Anibal Olague. 

 

6. PRESENTATION BY PAUL GARCIA REGARDING A CHILDREN’S BOOK 

DAY IN SOCORRO.                                MAYOR JESUS RUIZ 

 

Paul Garcia made presentation. 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 

9. EXCUSE ABSENT COUNCIL MEMBERS.                  SANDRA HERNANDEZ 

 

10. APPROVAL OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES OF JULY 17, 

2014.                                                                                     SANDRA HERNANDEZ 

 

11. APPROVAL OF TRAVEL FOR SERGEANT E. SMITH, AND RECORDS 

CLERK, ANNA ROBLES, TO ATTEND THE PUBLIC INFORMATION ACT 

AND RECORDS TRAINING IN SAN MARCOS, TEXAS OCTOBER 21-23, 

2014.       CHIEF CARLOS MALDONADO 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
August 7, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 3 

 

      A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve    

      the Consent Agenda and move item number twelve from the Consent Agenda into the  

     Regular Agenda. Motion passed. 

 

      Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Joseph E. Bowling, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M.      

      Rodriguez 

      Nays: 

      Abstain: 

 

12. APPROVAL OF TRAVEL FOR CHIEF CARLOS MALDONADO AND 

LIEUTENANT EDMUNDO MONTOYA TO ATTEND THE 

INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF CHIEFS OF POLICE IN ORLANDO, 

FLORIDA OCTOBER 25-28, 2014.       CHIEF CARLOS MALDONADO 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to deny. 

 

Gloria M. Rodriguez rescinded her motion. 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve 

the travel for Chief Carlos Maldonado.  Motion passed. 

 

       Ayes:  Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

       Nays:   Victor Perez 

       Abstain:   Joseph E. Bowling 

 

REGULAR AGENDA 

 

ORDINANCES 

 

13. PUBLIC HEARING OF ORDINANCE 342, AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING AND 

ENACTING A NEW CODE FOR THE CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS; 

PROVIDING FOR THE REPEAL OF CERTAIN ORDINANCES NOT 

INCLUDED THEREIN; PROVIDING A PENALTY FOR THE VIOLATION 

THEREOF; PROVIDING FOR THE MANNER OF AMENDING SUCH CODE; 

AND PROVIDING WHEN SUCH CODE AND THIS ORDINANCE SHALL 

BECOME EFFECTIVE.                                            SANDRA HERNANDEZ 

 

Public Hearing Opened at 7:25 p.m. 

No Speakers for Public Hearing 

Public Hearing Closed at 7:26 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
August 7, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 4 

14. SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE 342, AN ORDINANCE 

ADOPTING AND ENACTING A NEW CODE FOR THE CITY OF SOCORRO, 

TEXAS; PROVIDING FOR THE REPEAL OF CERTAIN ORDINANCES NOT 

INCLUDED THEREIN; PROVIDING A PENALTY FOR THE VIOLATION 

THEREOF; PROVIDING FOR THE MANNER OF AMENDING SUCH CODE; 

AND PROVIDING WHEN SUCH CODE AND THIS ORDINANCE SHALL 

BECOME EFFECTIVE.          SANDRA HERNANDEZ 

 

A motion was made by Victor Perez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve item 

number fourteen (14).  Motion passed. 

 

      Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Joseph E. Bowling, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M.      

      Rodriguez 

      Nays: 

      Abstain: 

 

15. INTRODUCTION, FIRST READING AND CALLING FOR A PUBLIC HEARING 

OF ORDINANCE 320, AMENDMENT NO. 4, AN ORDINANCE AMENDING 

ORDINANCE 320, AMENDMENT NO. 3, OF THE CITY OF SOCORRO, AN 

ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING PROCEDURES AND RULES FOR CITY 

COUNCIL MEETINGS AND AGENDAS AS PROVIDED BY SECTION 3.08 

OF THE SOCORRO CITY CHARTER,  AND ESTABLISHING 

PROCEDURES AND RULES FOR CONDUCT OF THE SOCORRO CITY 

COUNCIL AND ALL OF THE CITY OF SOCORRO BOARDS AND 

COMMISSIONS AND REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 304 AS AMENDED 

AND ORDINANCE 280 AS AMENDED.    RENE RODRIGUEZ 

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to approve 

item number fifteen (15).  Motion passed. 

 

      Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Joseph E. Bowling, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M.      

      Rodriguez 

      Nays: 

      Abstain: 

 

16. INTRODUCTION, FIRST READING AND CALLING FOR  A PUBLIC 

HEARING OF ORDINANCE 343, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 

SOCORRO, TEXAS, PROHIBITING THE USE OF WIRELESS 

COMMUNICATIONS DEVICESD WHILR OPERATING A MOTOR 

VEHICLE AND CREATING AN OFFENSE.                GLORIA M. RODRIGUEZ 

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Victor Perez to approve item 

number sixteen (16).  Motion passed. 

 

 

 

 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
August 7, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 5 

      Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Joseph E. Bowling, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M.      

      Rodriguez 

      Nays: 

      Abstain: 

 

CITY MANAGER 

 

17. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO APPROVE THE ANTICIPATED PROPOSED 

TAX RATE FOR FISCAL YEAR COMMENCING OCTOBER 1, 2014 THRU 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 FOR THE CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS.   

                                            WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Victor Perez to approve the 

rollback.  Motion passed. 

 

      Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Joseph E. Bowling, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M.      

      Rodriguez 

      Nays: 

      Abstain: 

 

18. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO APPROVE THE SCHEDULING OF TWO (2) 

PUBLIC HEARINGS ON AUGUST 21, 2014 AND SEPTEMBER 4, 2014 FOR 

THE ANTICIPATED PROPOSED TAX RATE FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 

COMMENCING OCTOBER 1, 2014 THRU SEPTEMBER 30, 2015. 

                                                                                                   WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

       A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to  

       approve item eighteen (18).  Motion passed. 

 

      Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Joseph E. Bowling, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M.      

      Rodriguez 

      Nays: 

      Abstain: 

 

HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

 

19. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON THE CIVIL SERVICE 

RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK.  

                                        ADRIANA RODARTE 

 

Adriana Rodarte spoke on this item. 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve 

item number nineteen (19).  Motion passed. 

 

 

 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
August 7, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 6 

      Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Joseph E. Bowling, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M.      

      Rodriguez 

      Nays: 

      Abstain: 

 

RECREATION CENTERS DEPARTMENT 

 

20. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO APPROVE THE PURCHASE OF ONE 

VEHICLE FOR THE RECREATION CENTERS DEPARTMENT THROUGH 

THE REGION 19 PURCHASING COOPERATIVE PROGRAM, RFP 12-6846, 

2015 FORD TRANSIT WAGON F-350 12 PASSENGER VAN W/ HIGH 

ROOF.                                 VICTOR RETA 

 

A motion was made by Victor Perez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve item 

number twenty (20).  Motion passed. 

 

      Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Joseph E. Bowling, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M.      

      Rodriguez 

      Nays: 

 

21. DISCUSSION ACTION TO RENEW THE WARRANTY FOR 14 LAPTOPS 

AND 17 TOWERS & MONITORS IN THE AMOUNT OF $6,775.51.   

                                                              VICTOR RETA 

 

A motion was made by Victor Perez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve item 

number twenty-one (21).  Motion passed. 

 

      Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Joseph E. Bowling, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M.      

      Rodriguez 

      Nays: 

 

POLICE DEPARTMENT  

 

22. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR, CITY 

ATTORNEY AND CHIEF OF POLICE TO SIGN AND AMENDED 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT WITH THE COUNTY OF EL PASO, THE 

CITY OF EL PASO, THE CITY OF ANTHONY, TEXAS, AND THE CITY OF 

HORIZON, TEXAS, AMENDING THE PREVIOUS INTERLOCAL 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN SAID PARTIES DATED JULY 22, 2013 

RELATING TO THE APPLICATION AND ADMINISTRATION OF AN 

OPERATIONS STONEGARDEN GRANT FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF 

HOMELAND SECURITY, TO ALLOW THE TRANSFER FROM THE CITY 

OF SOCORRO POLICE DEPARTMENT TO EL PASO POLICE 

DEPARTMENT.                                         CHIEF CARLOS MALDONADO 

 

A motion was made by Sergio Cox seconded by Joseph E. Bowling to approve item 

number twenty-two (22).  Motion passed. 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
August 7, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 7 

      Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Joseph E. Bowling, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M.      

      Rodriguez 

      Nays: 

 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

 

23. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO APPROVE A PROPOSED FUEL 

ACCOUNTABILITY POLICY.    DOUGLAS LOBDELL, JR.  

 

Douglas Lobdell, Jr. spoke on this item. 

 

A motion was made by Victor Perez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve item 

number twenty-three (23).  Motion passed. 

 

      Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Joseph E. Bowling, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M.      

      Rodriguez 

      Nays: 

 

24. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO APPROVE A PUBLIC WORKS DISPOSAL 

PLAN.       DOUGLAS LOBDELL, JR.  

 

A motion was made by Victor Perez seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to approve 

item number twenty-four (24).  Motion passed.  

 

      Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Joseph E. Bowling, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M.      

      Rodriguez 

      Nays: 

 

25. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO RECOMMEND A CHANGE TO THE 

REQUIRED DATE FOR SUBMISSION OF THE ANNUAL STREETS 

REPORT TO SYNC WITH THE NEW ANNUAL CALENDAR. 

                                                                                                 DOUGLAS LOBDELL, JR. 

 

      A motion was made by Victor Perez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve item    

      number twenty-five (25).  Motion passed. 

 

      Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Joseph E. Bowling, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M.      

      Rodriguez 

      Nays: 

 

26. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO APPROVE A PUBLIC WORKS ANNUAL 

CALENDAR.       DOUGLAS LOBDELL, JR.  

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve 

item number twenty-six (26). Motion passed. 

 

 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
August 7, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 8 

      Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Joseph E. Bowling, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M.      

      Rodriguez 

      Nays: 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT  

 

27. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO WAIVE THE EVENT PERMIT FEE FOR 

SOCORRO HIGH SCHOOL HOMECOMING PARADE ON SEPTEMBER 10, 

2014.                                                                SAM LEONY 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Victor Perez to approve 

item number twenty-seven (27).  Motion passed. 

 

      Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Joseph E. Bowling, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M.      

      Rodriguez 

      Nays: 

        

28. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO ADOPT POLICY 380 RELATED TO 

INCENTIVES FOR NEW BUSINESSES IN SOCORRO, TEXAS.   

                                                                 SAM LEONY 

 

Sam Leony spoke on this item. 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Joseph E. Bowling to 

approve item number twenty-eight (28).  Motion passed. 

 

      Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Joseph E. Bowling, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M.      

      Rodriguez 

      Nays: 

    

MAYOR AND COUNCIL  

 

29. DISCUSSION AND ACTION APPROVING EVALUATION PROCEDURES 

FOR CITY MANAGER, WILLIE NORFLEET.           MAYOR JESUS RUIZ 

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez to approve a yearly evaluation starting 

October 2014.   

 

Rene Rodriguez rescinded his motion.  

 

A motion was made by Victor Perez seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to establish an 

evaluation date for the 2nd meeting of October 2014.  Motion passed. 

 

      Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Joseph E. Bowling, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M.      

      Rodriguez 

      Nays: 

 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
August 7, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 9 

30. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO DIRECT CITY MANAGER TO PRESENT 

TO CITY COUNCIL A LIST OF EVENTS COORDINATED BY PARKS AND 

RECREATION DEPARTMENTS FOR FY 2015.               MAYOR JESUS RUIZ 

 

Jessica Diaz and Victor Reta spoke on this item, see Exhibit “A”. 

 

A motion was made by Victor Perez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve item 

number thirty (30).  Motion passed. 

 

      Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Joseph E. Bowling, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M.      

      Rodriguez 

      Nays: 

 

31. DISCUSSION AND ACTION REGARDING BECOMING A MEMBER OF 

THE GREATER EL PASO CHAMBER OF COMMERCE.   

                                                                         MAYOR JESUS RUIZ 

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to approve 

a $500.00 membership with the Greater El Paso Chamber of Commerce.  Motion 

passed. 

 

      Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Joseph E. Bowling, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M.      

      Rodriguez 

      Nays: 

 

32. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO APPROVE THE PURCHASE OF AD SPACE 

IN THE GREATER EL PASO MAGAZINE.           MAYOR JESUS RUIZ 

 

A motion was made by Victor Perez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve item 

number thirty-two (32).  Motion passed. 

 

      Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Joseph E. Bowling, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M.      

      Rodriguez 

      Nays: 

 

33. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO DIRECT CITY MANAGER TO PERFORM A 

COST ANALYSIS OF PURCHASING RECYCLING BINS FOR ALL PARKS 

AND CITY OF SOCORRO BUILDINGS.             MAYOR JESUS RUIZ 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve 

item number thirty-three (33).  Motion passed. 

 

      Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Joseph E. Bowling, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M.      

      Rodriguez 

      Nays: 

      Abstain: 

 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
August 7, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 10 

 

CITY ATTORNEY  

 

34. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO DIRECT THE CITY ATTORNEY AND 

STAFF TO PREPARE A NEW SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE, TO RETAIN 

AN ENGINEERING FIRM TO DEVELOP TECHNICAL STANDARDS FOR 

THE NEW SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE, AND TO DECIDE WHETHER 

FINAL AUTHORITY FOR PLAT APPROVALS SHOULD BE VESTED IN 

CITY COUNCIL OR DELEGATED TO THE PLANNING & ZONING 

COMMISSION.                        JAMES A. MARTINEZ 

 

James Martinez spoke on this item. 

 

A motion was made by Victor Perez seconded by Sergio Cox to approve and include 

city council having authority on final plats.  Motion passed. 

 

     Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Joseph E. Bowling, and Sergio Cox,      

     Nays:   Gloria M. Rodriguez 

     Abstain: 
 

35. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO DIRECT THE CITY ATTORNEY AND 

STAFF TO PREPARE A NEW NUISANCE ABATEMENT AND 

DEMOLITION ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR APPROPRIATE NOTICE 

AND HEARING PROCEDURES, AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO TAKE 

ACTION FOR VIOLATION OF THE SAME.         JAMES A. MARTINEZ 

 

James Martinez spoke on this item. 

 

A motion was made by Victor Perez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve item 

number thirty-five (35).  Motion passed. 

 

     Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Joseph E. Bowling, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M.      

      Rodriguez 

      Nays: 

      Abstain: 

 

36. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON ADVICE RECEIVED FROM CITY 

ATTORNEY IN CLOSED SESSION, AND ACTION TO APPROVE REAL 

ESTATE TRANSACTION; AUTHORIZE FILING OR SETTLEMENT OF 

LEGAL ACTION; AUTHORIZE EMPLOYMENT OF EXPERT WITNESSES 

AND CONSULTANTS, AND EMPLOYMENT OF SPECIAL COUNSEL 

WITH RESPECT TO PENDING LEGAL MATTERS.  

                                                                                             WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

 

 

 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
August 7, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 11 

37. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON QUALIFICATIONS OF INDIVIDUALS FOR 

EMPLOYMENT AND FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARDS & 

COMMISSIONS, JOB PERFORMANCE OF EMPLOYEES, REAL ESTATE 

ACQUISITION AND RECEIVE LEGAL ADVICE FROM CITY ATTORNEY 

REGARDING LEGAL ISSUES AFFECTING THESE MATTERS.  

                                                           WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

38. DISCUSSION AND ACTION REGARDING PENDING LITIGATION AND 

RECEIVE STATUS REPORT REGARDING PENDING LITIGATION.  

                                                                  WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

 

A motion was made by Victor Perez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to delete items 

thirty-six (36), thirty-seven (37, and thirty-eight (38).  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Joseph E. Bowling, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. 

Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Abstain 

 

12. ADJOURN   

                                                                                  

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to adjourn 

at 9:08 p.m.  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Joseph B. Bowling, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. 

Rodriguez 

Nays 

Abstain: 

 

 

 

      __________________________ 

     Jesus Ruiz, Mayor 

 

 

   __________________________                                            __________________ 

   Olivia Navarro                                                                        Date minutes approved 

   Assistant City Clerk 























 
 

 SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

BUDGET WORKSHOP 

JULY 31, 2014 AT 6:00 P.M. 

 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT: 

Rene Rodriguez    

Sergio Cox 

Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Joseph E. Bowling 

 

MEMBERS ABSENT: 

Mayor Jesus Ruiz (arrived to the meeting at 7:20 p.m.) 

Victor Perez (arrived to the meeting at 6:51 p.m.) 

 

STAFF PRESENT: 

Willie Norfleet, Jr., City Manager 

Sandra Hernandez, City Clerk 

James Martinez, City Attorney 

Adriana Rodarte, HR Director 

Victor Reta, Community Centers Supervisor 

Doug Lobdell, Public Works Director 

Chief Carlos Maldonado, Police Department 

Lt. Edmundo Montoya, Police Department 

Karina Hagelsieb, CFO 

Anibal Olague, Special Projects 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at: 6:02 p.m.  

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND A MOMENT OF SILENCE 

 

Pledge of Allegiance was led by Douglas Lobdell, Public Work Works Director 

 

3. ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 

 

A roll call was held and a quorum was established with four members present. 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez  
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2  

 

Victor Perez 
District 3 / Mayor-Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 



City of Socorro 

Special Council Meeting 
July 31, 2014 at 6:00 p.m.  

 Page 2 

A motion was made by Sergio Cox, seconded by Rene Rodriguez to appoint Gloria 

M. Rodriguez as Mayor-Pro- Tem in the absence of Mayor Jesus Ruiz and Mayor 

Pro-Tem Victor Perez. Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Rene Rodriguez, Joseph E. Bowling and Sergio Cox 

Nays: 

Absent:   Mayor Jesus Ruiz and Victor Perez 

 

 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT  

 

Tommie Reyes spoke during public comment.  

 

5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON FINALIZING A BUDGET FOR ALL CITY 

OF SOCORRO DEPARTMENTS INCLUDING REVENUE PROJECTIONS 

FOR FISCAL YEAR 2014-205.     Willie Norfleet, Jr.  

 

No action taken. 

 

 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

Discussion on the following: 

 

6. Discussion and action on advice received from City Attorney in closed session, and 

action to approve real estate transaction; authorize filing or settlement of legal action; 

authorize employment of expert witnesses and consultants, and employment of 

special counsel with respect to pending legal matters.        Willie Norfleet, Jr. 

 

7. Discussion and action on qualifications of individuals for employment and for 

appointment to Boards & Commissions, job performance of employees, real estate 

acquisition and receive legal advice from City Attorney regarding legal issues 

affecting these matters.               Willie Norfleet, Jr. 

 

8. Discussion and action regarding pending litigation and receive status report 

regarding pending litigation.          Willie Norfleet, Jr. 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez, seconded by Rene Rodriguez to delete 

items 6-8. Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Joseph E. Bowling, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. 

Rodriguez  

Nays: None 

Absent:   None 

 

 

 



City of Socorro 

Special Council Meeting 
July 31, 2014 at 6:00 p.m.  

 Page 3 

 

9. ADJOURN 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded Rene Rodriguez to adjourn at 

8:25 p.m.  Motion passed. 

 

 

 

 

      __________________________ 

     Jesus Ruiz, Mayor 

 

 

   __________________________                                            __________________ 

   Sandra Hernandez                                                                       Date minutes approved 

   City Clerk 



 
 SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

 AUGUST 4, 2014 @ 9:00 A.M. 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT: 

Mayor Jesus Ruiz 

Joseph E. Bowling 

Sergio Cox 

Gloria M. Rodriguez 

 

MEMBERS ABSENT: 

Victor Perez 

Rene Rodriguez   (Arrived to the Meeting at 9:12 A.m.) 

 

STAFF PRESENT: 

Willie Norfleet, Jr., City Manager 

Olivia Navarro, Assistant City Clerk 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at: 9:03 a.m.  

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND A MOMENT OF SILENCE 

 

Pledge of Allegiance was led by Willie Norfleet 

 

3. ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 

 

A roll call was held and a quorum was established with four members present. 

 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT  

 

No speakers for Public Comment. 

 

5.  DISCUSSION AND ACTION REGARDING FLOOD CONTROL PLAN. 

                                                                                             WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

Rene Rodriguez arrived to the meeting at 9:12 a.m. 

 

No action on this item. 

 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez  
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2  

 

Victor Perez 
District 3 / Mayor-Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 



City of Socorro 

Special Council Meeting 
August 4, 2014 @ 9:00 a.m. 

 Page 2 

6. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON ADVICE RECEIVED FROM CITY 

ATTORNY IN CLOSED SESSION, AND ACTION TO APPROVE  REAL 

ESTATE TRANSACTION; AUTHORIZEW FILING OR SETTLEMENT OF 

LEGAL ACTION; AUTHORIZE EMPLOYMENT OF EXPERT WITNESSES 

AND CONSULTANTS, AND EMPLOYMENT OF SPECIAL COUNSEL 

WITH RESPECT TO PENDING LEGAL MATTERS.  

                                                                                             WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

7. DISCUSSION AND ACTION  ON QUALIFICATIONS OF INDIVIDUALS FOR 

EMPLOYMENT AND FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARDS & 

COMMISSIONS, JOB PERFORMANCE OF EMPLOYEES, REAL ESTATE 

ACQUISITION AND RECEIVE LEGAL ADVICE FROM CITY ATTORNEY 

REGARDING LEGAL ISSUES AFFECTING THESE MATTERS. 

                                                                                             WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

8. REGARDING PENDING LITIGATION AND RECEIVE STATUS REPORT 

REGARDING PENDING LITIGATION.                WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Joseph E. Bowling to delete 

items numbers, six (6), and seven (7) and eight (8). Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Rene Rodriguez, Joseph E. Bowling, Sergio Cox, and Gloria Ml. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Absent:  Victor Perez 

 

9. ADJOURN 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to adjourn 

at 9:57 a.m.  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Rene Rodriguez, Joseph E. Bowling, Sergio Cox, and Gloria Ml. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Absent:  Victor Perez 

 

 

      __________________________ 

     Jesus Ruiz, Mayor 

 

 

   __________________________                                            __________________ 

   Olivia Navarro                                                                    Date minutes were approved 

  Assistant City Clerk                                      

    



 
 

DATE: 08/14 

TO: Council 

 

FROM: Mayor Jesus Ruiz 

 

SUBJECT: Approval for CM Willie Norfleet, Mayor Jesus Ruiz, and At Large Rep. 

Rene Rodriguez to attend the TML Annual Conference in Houston from 09/30-

10/03 

 

 

SUMMARY 

 

The Annual Conference for TML will be hosted in Houston from 09/30-10/03. 

Socorro has been active with TML and due to our involvement, Mr. Rodriguez was 

named as the Second Vice President for our region. If we continue to send our 

leaders to TML we can continue to network and bring more opportunities to 

Socorro.   

 

 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

n/a 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 

 

See above 

 

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

Cost of the conference, flights, and hotel 

 

 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 10

City Manager
Typewritten Text

City Manager
Typewritten Text



 

ALTERNATIVE 

 

none 

 

 

COUNCIL MEMBER RECOMMENDATION 

 

Approve sending the two mentioned city reps and CM to the Conference.  

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text



 
 

DATE:  August 14, 2014 

 

TO: Mayor and Council   

 

FROM: Willie Norfleet, Jr. 

 

SUBJECT: Travel to TML Region IV Meeting 

 

SUMMARY 

 

Approval of travel for Mayor Jesus Ruiz, At-Large Representative Rene Rodriguez and 

Willie Norfleet, Jr to Pecos City on August 8, 2014 for a Texas Municipal League Region 

IV Meeting.         

 

BACKGROUND 

 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 

 

The Texas Municipal League Region IV Meeting in Pecos, Texas occurred on August 8, 

2014. Due to the short notice, we were not able to place this item on City Council agenda 

before the actual travel date. 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

Account Code (GF/GL/Dept):  00013-05527 and 00013-5711 

 

Funding Source: General Fund 

 

Amount:  $381.00 

        Breakdown: 

       $ 46.00 per diem x 3 = $138.00 

  

       $243.00 vehicle rental and fuel  

      

Quotes (Name/Commodity/Price) 

 

Co-op Agreement (Name/Contract#) 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 11

City Manager
Typewritten Text



 

 

 

 

ALTERNATIVE 

 

 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

 

 

 

 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATION 

 

1. City Manager  ___________________ Date_________________ 

 

2. CFO  ____  Date: ________________ 

 

3. Attorney ________________________ Date _______________________ 





Texas Municipal League 
Region IV Meeting 
Town of Pecos City 

August 8, 2014 
Agenda 

   
Welcome              Venetta Seals 

           Mayor, Town of Pecos City 
 
Invocation     
                 Councilmember, TOPC 
 

Dinner – 7:00 p.m. 
 

Introduction of Speaker          Venetta Seals - Mayor, TOPC 
 
Guest Speaker      Chuck Ainsworth, Special Agent      

Homeland Security Investigations         
     U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

 

Business Meeting 

Roll Call of Cities                    Heather Ramirez 
              City Secretary, TOPC 
Approval of June 13, 2014 Minutes 
 
Old Business 
 
Other Business 
 Report for Officer Nominations         Nomination Committee 
 Nomination of Region IV Officers for 2014/15 
 Oath of Office             Heather Ramirez 
           City Secretary, TOPC 
 
TML Report           Barbara Graff 
              Region IV Director 
Next Meeting Location –  



 
 

DATE:  August 21, 2014 

 

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS 

 

FROM: WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

SUBJECT:  DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON APPROVING THE UNAUDITED 

EXPENDITURE AND REVENUE FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE PERIOD 

ENDING JULY 31, 2014. 

- 

SUMMARY 

 

This action approves the Expenditure and Revenue Financial Report for the period ending 

July 31, 2014. 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE   

 

Section 3.12 (E) of the City of Socorro’s Charter states 

 

The City Council shall, at the end of each month, prepare or have prepared under its 

direction, a statement as to financial receipts and disbursements for that particular 

month, and shall have such statement no later than the 25th day of the following month 

and shall have a copy of said statement available in the office of the City Secretary for 

examination and a copy will be made, at a reasonable charge, for those who request 

one. 

 

  

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

None    

 

ALTERNATIVE 

 

None 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

 

The Staff is recommending the approval of this item. 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
 At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 / Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez 

District 3 
 

J.E. “Chito” Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 12





























City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 13













 

{Firm Documents/0345/001/00012285.DOC  }  

ORDINANCE NO. 320 

Amendment No. 4 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 320, AMENDMENT NO. 3, OF THE 

CITY OF SOCORRO, AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING PROCEDURES AND 

RULES FOR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS AND AGENDAS AS PROVIDED BY 

SECTION 3.08 OF THE SOCORRO CITY CHARTER,  AND ESTABLISHING 

PROCEDURES AND RULES FOR CONDUCT OF THE SOCORRO CITY 

COUNCIL AND ALL OF THE CITY OF SOCORRO BOARDS AND 

COMMISSIONS AND REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 304 AS AMENDED AND 

ORDINANCE 280 AS AMENDED. 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOCORRO, 

TEXAS, THAT: 

 

WHEREAS, on March 20, 2014, the City adopted its current effective ordinance; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Socorro is authorized by Section 3.08 of 

the City Charter to establish Rules of Procedure for City Council meetings and 

agendas; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has previously operated under procedures set forth in the 

original Ordinance 280; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council wishes to update and revise these procedures; and 

 

WHEREAS, rules of procedure are necessary, indeed essential, for the proper 

consideration and deliberation of the Socorro City Council as well as all City Boards and 

Commissions; and 

 

WHEREAS, appropriate deliberation and efficient consideration of the People’s business 

demands that matters be addressed and resolved after appropriate discussion; and 

 

WHEREAS, City Council has determined that certain rules and procedures with respect 

to the conduct of business at Socorro City Council Meetings are unnecessary, restrictive 

and do not provide a fair and open forum to conduct the business of the City of Socorro. 

 

 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2  

 

Victor Perez 
District 3 / Mayor Pro-Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Items 14-15



Ordinance 320 Amendment No. 4 

August 21, 2014 
Page 2 

 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council wishes to establish a method for making a record of 

each closed executive session; and whereas the method the city wishes to use is the 

making of a certified agenda and not an audio or visual recording;  

 

NOW THEREFORE: 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF SOCORRO, 

TEXAS, THAT: 

 

 

SECTION 1. RULES OF PROCEDURE FOR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS:  

 

Rules of Procedure for Socorro City Council Meetings are established and adopted as set 

forth in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and incorporated herein for all purposes. 

 

 

SECTION 2.  RULES OF CONDUCT AND PROCEDURE FOR ALL MEETINGS 

OF THE SOCORRO CITY COUNCIL AND MEETINGS OF ALL SOCORRO’S 

BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS. 

 

1. Rules of Order: 

 

The City Council and all Boards and Commissions of City of Socorro (collectively 

referred herein as “members”) shall observe the parliamentary procedures as found in 

Robert’s Rules of Order, Newly Revised, except as otherwise provided in official 

City procedural rules or by law.   

 

 

2. Suspension of Rules of Order 

 

Procedural rules may be suspended at any meeting by majority vote of the members 

present. 

 

3. Conduct During Meetings:   

 

Members shall be expected to model the Socorro Code of Ethics and to follow 

Robert’s Rules of Order. 

 

If a member violates Robert’s Rules of Order during a meeting, the following 

disciplinary procedures shall be enforced: 

 

1. The Presiding Officer or any member shall ask for a recess (not to exceed ten 

(10) minutes) and the Presiding Officer and/or Second Officer shall confer 

privately with the offending member.  If the offending member is the 



Ordinance 320 Amendment No. 4 

August 21, 2014 
Page 3 

 

 

Presiding Officer, any member may assume that position for purpose of 

enforcing this policy. 

 

2. If the offending member continues to be in violation, a public warning shall be 

issued in open meeting by the Presiding Officer or if the Presiding Officer is 

the offending member by any member. 

 

3. If the offending member persists, any member of the Council or Board or 

Commission may call for public censure and removal of the offending 

member from that meeting, which shall require a two-thirds vote of the 

members present.   

 

SECTION 3. REPEAL OF CONFLICTING ORDINANCES: 

 

All Ordinances, Orders, or Resolutions of the City of Socorro that are in conflict with the 

terms of this Ordinance, including specifically Ordinance No. 280 as amended and 

Ordinance No. 304 as amended are hereby repealed to the extent, and only to the extent, 

that they conflict with this Ordinance. 

 
 

SECTION 4. SEVERANCE: 

 

Should any section or part of this Ordinance be held unconstitutional, illegal, or invalid, 

or the application to any person or circumstance for any reasons thereof ineffective or 

inapplicable, such unconstitutionality, illegality, invalidity, or ineffectiveness of such 

section or part shall in no way affect, impair, or invalidate the remaining portion or 

portions thereof; but as to such remaining portion or portions, the same shall be and 

remain in full.  

 

SECTION 5. EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY: 

 

This Ordinance shall take effect and be of full force from and after final adoption of 

same by the City Council of the City of Socorro, Texas. 

 

ENACTMENT:  

This Ordinance was duly enacted with all the requisites and formalities incident to the 

enactment of Ordinances, and such is evidenced by the signatures below. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

SOCORRO, TEXAS 

SIGNED this21st day of August, 2014.  
 



Ordinance 320 Amendment No. 4 

August 21, 2014 
Page 4 

 

 

___________________________ 

Jesus Ruiz, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

______________________________ 

Sandra Hernandez 

City Clerk 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

_______________________________  

James A. Martinez, Attorney 

 

 
Introduction, First Reading:  August 7, 2014  

Second Reading and Adoption: August 21, 2014 



Ordinance 320 Amendment No. 4 

August 21, 2014 
Page 5 

 

 

 

PROCEDURES AND RULES FOR 

CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS AND AGENDAS 

AS PROVIDED BY SECTION 3.08 OF 

THE SOCORRO CITY CHARTER. 

EXHIBIT “A” 

 



Ordinance 320 Amendment No. 4 

August 21, 2014 
Page 6 

 

 

 
I. CALLING MEETINGS 

 

A. Regular and Special Meetings shall be called and notice posted as 

provided in the Socorro City Charter and the Texas Open Meetings Act. 

 

I I .  AGENDA DEVELOPMENT 

 

A. The City Clerk is hereby directed to place items on the agenda for 

meetings of the City Council only in conformity with the provisions of this 

ordinance. 

 

B. Unless otherwise provided in this ordinance, the City Clerk shall place 

on the City Council agenda only those items which are submitted at or 

before 5:00 p.m. on the Thursday prior to the regular City Council 

meeting at which discussion or action is requested; and if the request is 

accompanied by the signature or electronic mail authorization of two (2) 

council members of the City Council or City Manager.  

 

C. For Special City Council Meetings, the City Clerk will determine the 

deadline to place items on the agenda.  

 

D. All agenda items shall be submitted by members of the City Council in 

writing on forms supplied by the City Clerk.  Agenda item request forms 

shall be signed by a member of the City Council. 

 

E. Agenda items for special meetings shall be submitted by a member of the 

City Council on forms developed and supplied by the City Clerk; and if 

the request is accompanied by the signature or electronic mail 

authorization of two (2) council members of the City Council or the City 

Manager. 

 

F. The City Manager, City Department Heads and City Attorney, with the 

approval of the City Manager, may place agenda items on the agenda for 

any regular or special meeting.  

 

G. The item requested for the discussion and/or action must be clearly 

articulated and contain sufficient information. Detailed back-up material is 

required for routine and non-routine items.  

 

H. Ceremonial items, including proclamations, will be presented not to 

exceed one hour. The public comment portion of the agenda will follow, 

not to exceed thirty minutes. 

 

 
2 



Ordinance 320 Amendment No. 4 

August 21, 2014 
Page 7 

 

 

 J. The agenda shall follow the following order once a quorum is   

  established: 

  

 Public Comment 

 Presentations 

 Consent Agenda 

 Public Hearings / Ordinances 

 Regular Agenda 

 City Clerk Department 

 Finance Department 

 Municipal Court 

 Human Resources Department 

 Grants Division 

 Recreational Parks Department 

 Recreational Centers Department 

 Police Department 

 Public Works Department 

 Planning and Zoning Department 

 City Manager 

 Mayor and Council 

o Mayor 

o At-Large Representative 

o District 1 Representative 

o District 2 Representative 

o District 3 Representative 

o District 4 Representative 

 

 Executive Session 

 Adjourn 

 

III. CALLING MEETINGS TO ORDER 

 

A. Any meeting scheduled and noticed will be convened within fifteen 

minutes of the time stated in the notice of meeting.  This is to allow 

sufficient time for arrival of. members to raise a quorum.  After the 

expiration of fifteen minutes, the presiding officer will either announce 

that, the waiting time is extended for a specified period not to exceed 

fifteen (15) minutes, or that the meeting is cancelled for lack of quorum.  

No business may be conducted and the meeting may not begin until a 

quorum is present. 

 

B. Use of electronic devices:  Members of the public shall turn off the signals 

of all pagers, cellular telephones and other devices capable of making an 

audible signal and shall not make or take any telephone calls while in City 

Council chambers once a City Council meeting has been called to order. 



Ordinance 320 Amendment No. 4 

August 21, 2014 
Page 8 

 

 

IV.  CONDUCT AT MEETINGS 

 

A. Meeting rooms shall be arranged so that the members of the City Council 

face the members of the public attending the meeting. 

 

B. Those attending the meeting shall maintain decorum so as to permit the 

City’s business to be conducted without interruption by applause or vocal 

interruption by the audience. 

 

C. Anyone causing a disruption will receive a warning, and upon a second 

interruption will be removed for the balance of the meeting. 

 

D. Individuals who continuously interrupt the public meeting and/or commit 

a breach of the peace may be cited and subjected to criminal penalties. 

 

E. Personal attacks are not permitted.  Members of the public should address 

their questions to the members of the City Council, not to the staff. 

 

 

V.  PUBLIC COMMENT  

 

A. General public comment, known as open forum, will be permitted at all 

regular and special meetings of the City Council.  The maximum time for 

public comment will be thirty (30) minutes and three minutes will be 

allotted to each person to speak.  

 

B. All agenda items are available for public comment and limited to one and 

a half minutes. Public comment will be taken after the motion is made but 

before the vote is called. Speakers must sign up in order to speak on any 

item no later than five minutes before the scheduled commencement of the 

public meeting for which the item is posted.  

 

B. Public comment will not be permitted on introduction of any item where a 

public hearing is called prior to final action on the matter.  All public 

comment on such matters will be reserved for the public hearing on the 

matter. 

 

VI. RECORDING OF CLOSED SESSION 

 

A. The presiding officer must certify that the agenda is a true and correct record 

of the executive session.  The certified agenda must include (1) a statement of 

the subject matter of each deliberation, (2) a record of any further action 

taken, and (3) an announcement by the presiding officer at the beginning and 

the end of the closed meeting indicating the date and time.  The agenda does 

not have to be a verbatim transcript of the meeting, but it must provide a brief 

summary of each deliberation.  



Ordinance 320 Amendment No. 4 

August 21, 2014 
Page 9 

 

 

 

 

VII. POSTING OF MEETING VIDEO 

 

No Member of the Socorro City Council, Officer of the City of Socorro or 

member of the staff of the City of Socorro shall publish or post any recording of 

the meetings of the Socorro City Council on any internet site, (other than the 

official Socorro internet site) or social media; including but not limited to youtube 

or related internet sites. 

 





 
 

ORDINANCE 343 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SOCORRO, PROHIBITING THE USE OF 

WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS DEVICES WHILE OPERATING A MOTOR 

VEHICLE AND CREATING AN OFFENSE 

 

 WHEREAS, an ordinance regulating the use of wireless communication devices 

is needed for the safety of the citizens of the City of Socorro; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the City of Socorro desires to prohibit the use of wireless 

communication devices while operating a motor vehicle; and  

 

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of 

Socorro, Texas, that;  

WIRELESS COMMUNICATION DEVICES WHILE DRIVING 

Definitions 

 

In this chapter:  

"Hands-free device" means speakerphone capability or a telephone attachment or other 

piece of equipment, regardless of whether permanently installed in the motor vehicle, that 

allows use of the wireless communication device without use of either of the operator's 

hands.  

 

"Stop" or "stopped" means to stand an occupied or unoccupied vehicle in a location other 

than in a lane of traffic on a roadway.  

 

"Wireless communication device" has the meaning assigned in Section 545.425 (Use of 

Wireless Communication Device; Offense) of the Texas Transportation Code.  

 

 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
 At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez 
District 3 / Mayor-Pro Tem 

 

J.E. “Chito” Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Items 16-17



Use of Wireless Communication Devices While Operating a Motor Vehicle 

Prohibited 

A. An operator of a motor vehicle may not use a wireless communication device 

while operating a motor vehicle.  

B. This section does not apply to an operator of a motor vehicle using a wireless 

communications device:  

 1. While the vehicle is stopped; or 

 2. That is affixed to the vehicle and used as a global positioning or 

 navigation system. 

C. A person who violates this section commits an offense punishable by a fine of 

$80.00. 

D. It is an affirmative defense to prosecution of an offense under this section if a 

wireless communications device is used:  

1. For obtaining emergency assistance to report a traffic accident, medical 

emergency, or serious traffic hazard, or to prevent a crime about to be 

committed;  

2. In the reasonable belief that a person's life or safety is in immediate 

danger; or 

3. Solely in a voice-activated or other hands-free mode. 

E. To the extent that this section conflicts with the Texas Transportation Code 

Section 545.424, regarding the use of wireless communication devices while 

operating a motor vehicle by minors, or Texas Transportation Code Section 

545.425, regarding the use of wireless communication devices in school crossing 

zones, or by the operators of school busses, such sections of the Texas 

Transportation Code govern.  
 

READ, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 21st day of August 2014.  

 

 

 

       CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS 

 

             

       Jesus Ruiz, Mayor 

 



ATTEST: 

 

      

Sandra Hernandez, City Clerk 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:     

 

         

James A. Martinez     

Socorro City Attorney 

 

 

Introduction and First Reading:  August 7, 2014  

Second Reading and Adoption:  August 21, 2014 
 

 

 





 
AMENDMENT NO. 3 

ORDINANCE NO.  322 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS ADOPTING AN AMENDED BUDGET 

TO DECREASE FY-2014 ADOPTED BUDGET.  

 

WHEREAS, IT APPEARS THAT IT IS NECESSARY AND DESIREABLE FOR THE CITY COUNCIL 

TO DECREASE THE CITY’S GENERAL FUND BUDGET IN THE AMOUNT OF  $344,371 FOR THE 

GENERAL FUND, $1,037,800 FOR SPECIAL REVENUE,  (see Exhibit A); and,  

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOCORRO, 

TEXAS, THAT; 

 

SECTION 1. FINDINGS:  

 

That the matters and facts stated in the preamble hereof be, and same are hereby found and adjudicated to 

be true and correct. 

 

SECTION 2. AMENDED BUDGET: 

 

That the 3RD  Amended Budget 2013-2014 for the City of Socorro, Texas which is attached hereto as 

Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein for all purposes, is hereby approved and adopted by the City Council 

to be effective immediately. 

 

SECTION 3. REPEAL OF CONFLICTING ORDINANCES: 

 

That all Ordinances of the City of Socorro, Texas or parts thereof, that conflict with this Ordinance are, to 

the extent of said conflict, hereby repealed, but only to the extent of said conflict. 

 

SECTION 4. EFFECTIVE DATE: 

 

That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from the date of adoption. 

 

SECTION 5. PREREQUISITES: 
 

That this Ordinance was duly enacted with all requisites and formalities incident thereto and such is 

evidenced by the signatures affixed below. 

 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
 At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez 
District 3 

 

J.E. “Chito” Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 18



Ordinance 322 

Amendment No. 3 

September 4, 2014 

 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS. 

SIGNED this 4 th day of September, 2014.  

 

 

 

     

                                                                 ___________________________________ 

 

      Jesus Ruiz 

      Mayor  

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

__________________________ 

 

        Sandra Hernandez 

           City Clerk              

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

__________________________ 

 

          City Attorney 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Introduction and First Reading:   August 21, 2014  

Second Reading and Adoption:   September 4, 2014 

 



















































City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 19









124 S. Horizon Blvd.,  Socorro, Texas 79927 Tel. (915) 858-2915 Fax (915) 858-9288 

www.ci.socorro.tx.us 

                                                          

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

ORDINANCE 344 

 

AN ORDINANCE CHANGING THE ZONING OF TRACT 29-F, BLOCK 8, SOCORRO 
GRANT, FROM A-1 (AGRICULTURAL) TO C-2 (GENERAL COMMERCIAL). 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS: 

 

That pursuant to Chapter 50 of the Codification of Ordinances of the City of Socorro, Texas, 

Ordinance No. 76 A m en dm ent  1 A  of the City of Socorro, as amended, the zoning of  

Tract 29-F, Block 8, Socorro Grant (10401 Alameda Ave.) is changed from A-1 (Agricultural) 

to C-2 (General Commercial). 

 

READ, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 4th day of September, 2014.  

 

 

       CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS 

 

             

       Jesus Ruiz, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

      

Sandra Hernandez, City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:     APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:  

 

                

James A. Martinez      Willie Norfleet, Jr., City Manager 

Socorro City Attorney 

 

 

 

 

 

Introduction and First Reading:   August 21, 2014. 

Second Reading and Adoption:  September 4, 2014 

Jesus A. Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

 

Gloria M. Rodriguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez 
District 3 / Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet Jr. 
City Manager 

 
 





City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 20









124 S. Horizon Blvd.,  Socorro, Texas 79927 Tel. (915) 858-2915 Fax (915) 858-9288 

www.ci.socorro.tx.us 

                                                          

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

ORDINANCE 345 

 

AN ORDINANCE CHANGING THE ZONING OF TRACT 1-E, BLOCK 26, SOCORRO 
GRANT, FROM A-1 (AGRICULTURAL) TO R-2 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL). 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS: 

 

That pursuant to Chapter 50 of the Codification of Ordinances of the City of Socorro, Texas, 

Ordinance No. 76 A m en dm ent  1A  of the City of Socorro, as amended, the zoning of  Tract 

1-E, Block 26, Socorro Grant is changed from A-1 (Agricultural) to R-2 (Medium Density 

Residential). 

 

READ, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 4th day of September 2014.  

 

 

       CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS 

 

             

       Jesus Ruiz, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

      

Sandra Hernandez, City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:     APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:  

 

                

James A. Martinez      Willie Norfleet, Jr., City Manager 

Socorro City Attorney 

 

 

 

 

 

Introduction and First Reading:   August 21, 2014. 

Second Reading and Adoption:   September 4, 2014 

Jesus A. Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

 

Gloria M. Rodriguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez 
District 3 / Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet Jr. 
City Manager 

 
 





NOTICE 

OF TAX REVENUE INCREASE 

 

The CITY OF SOCORRO conducted public hearings 

on August 21, 2014 and September 4, 2014 on a 

proposal to increase the total tax revenues of the 

CITY OF SOCORRO from properties on the tax roll 

in the preceding year by 17.66 percent. 

 

The total tax revenue proposed to be raised last year 

at last year’s tax rate of $0.577847 for each $100 of 

taxable value was $5,015,904. 

 

The total tax revenue proposed to be raised this year 

at the proposed tax rate of $0.688558 for each $100 

of taxable value, excluding tax revenue to be raised 

from new property added to the tax roll this year, is 

$5,877,632. 

 

The total tax revenue proposed to be raised this year 

at the proposed tax rate of $0.688558 for each $100 

of taxable value, including tax revenue to be raised 

from new property added to the tax roll this year, is 

$5,998,928 

 

The City Council of the CITY OF SOCORRO is 

scheduled to vote on the tax rate that will result in 

that tax increase at a public meeting to be held on 

September 11, 2014 at City Hall located at 860 N. 

Rio Vista at 6:00 PM. 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 21





City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 22









City of Socorro 
 

Supp Agreement 1                                                                                              

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. 1 
CONTRACT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES 

 
 
THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of Attachement A, General 
Provisions, Article 6, Supplemental Agreements, of hereinafter identified as the “Supplemental Agreement,” 
entered into by and between the City of Socorro, and Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation (the Engineer). 
 

 
The following terms and conditions of the Contract are hereby amended as follows: 
 
ARTICLE 1. SCOPE OF SERVICES The Scope of the services will modified to includes services identified in 
Attachment C-1.  All services provided by the Engineer will conform to the standard engineering practices and 
applicable rules and regulations of the Texas Engineering Practices Act and the rules of the Texas Board of 
Professional Engineers. 

 
ARTICLE 2. CONTRACT PERIOD. The termination date is extended from November 7, 2014 to November 7, 
2015, to allow the Engineer to proceed  in assisting the City in the Bidding Phase Services and the Construction 
Phase Services. The Work schedule is extended as shown in Attachment F-1 which is attached to this 
supplemental agreement. 
 

ARTICLE 3. COMPENSATION.  This maximum amount payable under this contract shall be modified from 
$303,813.12 to $458,462.76, an increase of $154,649.64 for Construction Phase Services as shown in 
Attachment E-1 . 
 
This supplemental work authorization shall become effective on the date of final execution of the parties hereto.  
All other terms and conditions of the contract not hereby amended are to remain in full force and effect. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this supplemental work authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby 
accepted and acknowledged below. 
 
 
 

      THE ENGINEER                  THE CITY OF SOCORRO 

         
 

 

______________________________  ______________________________ 
 (Signature)      (Signature) 

_ Louis H. Jones Jr., P. E _________  ______________________________ 
 (Printed Name)      (Printed Name) 

____ Principal __________________  ______________________________ 

 (Title)       (Title) 

______________________________  ______________________________ 
 (Date)       (Date) 
 

 
 
 
 
 
LIST OF ATTACHMENTS 
Attachment C-1    Scope of Services 
Attachment E-1    Fee Schedule  
Attachment F-1    Work Schedule 
  
 
 



City of Socorro 
 

Supp Agreement 1                                                                                              

 
 

 
 

ATTACHMENT C-1 
 
 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Page 1 of 5 

ATTACHMENT C-1 

 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

Construction Management Services (the "Services") provided under this Agreement shall be of a 

high quality and commensurate with industry standards for the construction management 

profession.  The Services to be provided by the Construction Manager (the "CM") retained by the 

City of Socorro (the “Authority”) shall be those engineering monitoring, management, 

coordination, reporting, liaison, problem mitigating, and quality assurance services that will be 

required during the performance of Project construction activities by the Contractor(s) employed 

by the Authority.  The basic overall service, to be delivered by the CM, is to ensure the timely 

completion of the construction of the Project in conformance with the plans and specifications 

issued by the Authority and ensure that high quality materials conforming to the quality 

requirements of the Project specifications are incorporated into the Project.  Construction and 

construction management cost control, dispute resolution, and environmental controls and 

mitigation are all important components of the daily construction management services and 

activities. 

 

1. PROJECT ADMINISTRATION 

 

The CM shall provide the following Project Administrative services: 

 

1.1 Document Control  

 

The CM shall keep complete accurate records of documents received and 

issued by all parties involved in the construction of the Project. Reviews 

and comments on these documents by the CM and others shall also be 

recorded. A "document log" shall be maintained by the CM to provide 

current records on the latest information available.  The "log" shall 

outline document titles, dates, originator, dates received, and to/from 

information.  This "log" shall be available for review by the Authorities 

Representatives.  

 

1.2 Project Information Library  

 

The CM shall create and maintain a Project information library, 

accessible at all times by the Authorities Representatives.  This library 

will contain all pertinent Project documentation and will include, but not 

be limited to copies of the following:  

 

 All Project related contracts and amendments  

 Correspondence with all contractors, consultants, agencies, 



 

Page 2 of 5 

Authorities Monitors, and other interested parties, related to the 

Project  

 Design and engineering documents including construction plans and 

specifications 

 Construction documents including addenda. change orders, 

supplemental agreements, extra work orders, plans and specification 

revisions. 

 Permits  

 Monitoring reports  

 Project budgets, estimates and schedules  

 Testing and inspection reports  

 Periodic status reports  

 Submittals and shop drawings  

 Progressive construction progress payments  

 Monthly progress reports  

 Reports and documents that may be required.  

 Other information related to the project  

 

2. CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT 

 

The CM shall provide the following Construction Management services: 

 
2.1 Cost estimating  

 

The CM shall develop independent estimates of cost for any change orders, extra 

work orders, or supplemental agreements on the Project.  

 

2.2 Scheduling  

 

A schedule for the Project shall be updated monthly and include in the Monthly 

Progress Report.  

 

 

2.3 Monthly Progress Report  

 

The CM shall issue a Monthly Progress Report to the Authorities Representatives  

at the beginning of each month.  The Monthly Progress Report will contain, but 

not be limited to, the following: 

 

 An Executive Summary which summarizes its contents. 

 Period covered  

 General progress and status of the Project construction  

 Budget summary report 

 Schedule review and update 

 Any major decisions requiring input from the Authorities Representatives 

 Major milestones or other items of particular interest 

 

 

2.4 Project Coordination  



 

Page 3 of 5 

The CM will monitor construction activities on other public works within the 

boundaries of or adjacent to the Project.   

 

The CM will periodically initiate and conduct meetings between contractor 

representatives and parties performing or managing construction work on other 

projects related to the Authority's Project with a goal to maintain adequate 

cooperation among all public works implementers.  

 

2.5      Utilities 

 

The CM shall provide liaison services to promote coordination among the 

Authority, the utility owners, and the contractor.  Except as noted in the 

preceding sentences, it is understood that the CM is not responsible for the 

design, removal, installation, or relocation of utilities by contractors retained by 

the applicable utility companies or any construction performed by contractors not 

under contract to the Authority unless otherwise agreed to in writing by all 

parties involved.  

 

 

2.6 Permitting  

 

The CM shall monitor the contractors to ensure that all applicable permits 

required for the construction are obtained in a timely manner.  

 

2.7 Progress Review and Coordination Meetings  

 

The CM shall meet with the Contractor as needed. These meetings shall serve as 

a forum for the exchange of information, coordination of work efforts, 

identification of critical issues, determination of action plans and schedules for 

resolving critical issues, schedules and budget considerations and discussion of 

other issues deemed appropriate by the CM or the Authorities Representatives.    

Minutes of meetings will be numbered sequentially throughout the construction 

of the Project.  

 

3. CONSTRUCTION SITE SERVICES 

 

The CM shall provide the following Construction Site Services: 

 
3.1       Schedule and conduct a pre-construction meeting for the Project.  The CM shall             

develop an agenda for the meetings. The CM shall document the meeting and provide 

copies of the minutes to participating parties.  

 

3.2 Serve as the liaison between the construction contractor working on the Project 

and other concurrent construction parties, such as Testing Engineers, Surveyors, 

interested public and entities, and utility companies to achieve efficiency and 

continuity during the construction as requested by the Authority. 

 

3.2 Maintain daily inspection reports documenting all activities and events related to the 

Project and a record of all work undertaken or completed by the contractors.  

 



 

Page 4 of 5 

3.4 Maintain a log of all materials entering onto the work site with proper indication 

of the basis of acceptance of each shipment of materials.  

 

3.5 Review and approve fabrication shop inspection reports, and material and 

product suppliers' certificates of products conformance with specifications.  

 

3.6 Meet with the construction contractor on a weekly basis for project coordination 

and problem resolution.  The CM shall obtain from the contractor a weekly 

schedule depicting progress over the past week and anticipated activities for the 

next week.  

 

3.7 Log, monitor and coordinate the contractors' submittals of fabrication plans, 

product and materials submittals and brochures. 

 

3.8 Report field conditions that conflict with design drawings and make 

recommendations for field modifications to resolve conflicts. 

 

3.9 Prepare change orders, supplemental agreements, extra work orders, force 

account documentation, and other similar items necessary to properly document 

changed conditions or modified construction activities. 

 

3.10 Review contractor payment requests and recommend monthly and final 

contractor and pay estimates. 

 

3.11  Make recommendations toward the goal of resolving construction problems and 

conflicts. 

 

3.12 Provide negotiation assistance on contractor claims and make recommendations 

for resolution of claims.  

 

3.13 Prepare and distribute those forms necessary for monitoring and inspecting 

construction activities, test reports, etc. 

 

3.14 Maintain a current set of contract documents (plan sheets and specifications) 

containing revised drawings developed by the Engineer of Record.  

 

3.15 Maintain an updated set of plans of the Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan 

(SWPPP) all modifications made.  Provide documentation as required by the 

Authority meeting the requirements of Regulatory Agencies, such as TxDOT, 

TCEQ, and EPA of inspections and remedial actions.  

 

3.16 Maintain updated inspection reports of all traffic control devices for conformity 

with the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices for Streets and Highways 

(MUTCD) and the suggested traffic control plans.  

 

3.17 Conduct observations of the contractors' work activities to ensure that the project 

is being constructed in conformance with the contract plans and specifications.  

 

4. PROJECT CLOSEOUT 

 

4.1 Conduct final inspection of the completed work and make recommendations relative 



 

Page 5 of 5 

to its acceptance.  

 
4.2 Prepare all documentation necessary to comply with the requirements of the 

Authority for completed Projects.  

 
4.3 Certify the accuracy of all final pay quantities and make recommendations relative to 

final payment to the contractors.  

 
5. CONSTRUCTION SURVEYING 

 

The CM shall provide the following construction surveying services: 

 

5.1 Set control points for establishing lines, slopes, grades, and centerlines and for 

providing both vertical and horizontal control to be used as reference to perform the 

work. 

 

6. QUALITY ASSURANCE TESTING (QAT) 

 
The CM shall provide the following QAT services: 

 

6.1 The QAT services will include the following: 

 

 Soil sampling and testing 

 Hot mix asphaltic paving sampling and testing  

 Aggregate sampling and testing  

 Concrete sampling and testing 

 Precast concrete plant inspection 

 Field observation personnel 

 
7. ENVIRONMENTAL 

 

The CM shall provide the following environmental services: 

 

7.1 NWP 14 without Notification Technical Memo (which included cultural resources 

and threatened and endangered species evaluation) 

7.2 Hazardous material evaluation 

7.3 Report Preparation 

 
8. TEXAS ACCESSIBILTY STANDARDS (TAS) 

 

The CM shall provide the following TAS services: 

 

8.1 Plan review and inspection 

 
9. SIGNAL AND ILLUMINATION 

 

The CM shall provide the following signal and illumination services: 

 

9.1 Shop drawing review and site inspection 



City of Socorro 
 

Supp Agreement 1                                                                                              

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT E-1 
 

 

FEE SCHEDULE 
 

MAXIMUM PAYABLE is $459,308.71 
an increase of $154,649.64 

 for Construction Phase services 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT E-1

DETAIL FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT 1

01.  DANNENBAUM:

PROJECT ADMINISTRATION 13,130.64$                  

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT 13,775.36$                  

CONSTRUCTION SITE SERVICES 63,673.60$                  

PROJECT CLOSEOUT 7,362.24$                    

SUBTOTAL 97,941.84$                 

d.  DIRECT EXPENSES 4,854.00$                    

DANNENBAUM SUBTOTAL 102,795.84$                

02.  SUBCONSULTANTS:

a.  Frank Spencer & Assoc (CONSTRUCTION SURVEYING SERVICES) - DBE 9,716.00$                    

b. POZNECKI CAMARILLO & ASSOC. (ENVIRONMENTAL) - DBE 8,948.93$                    

c. Villaverde (Traffic) - DBE 2,132.89$                    

d. CQC  (TESTING AND ENGINEERING) - DBE 26,342.00$                  

SUBTOTAL 47,139.82$                 

         e. Sub-Consultant Management 4,713.98$                    

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT TOTAL 154,649.64$               

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT 1 GRAND TOTAL = 154,649.64$            

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT - SUMMARY

8/13/2014



EXHIBIT E-1

DETAIL FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO.1

SPECIAL SERVICES
DESCRIPTION

Principal Project Manager

Engineer /

Senior Designer

(Civil)

Site Inspector

Tech

CADD Operator/

Tech

Clerical / 

Secretary

Total

Labor Hrs.
Remarks

 Task

Cost 

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT - 8 MONTHS

PROJECT ADMINISTRATION 32 136 168  $                    13,130.64 

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT 64 32 32 128  $                    13,775.36 

CONSTRUCTION SITE SERVICES 640 640  $                    63,673.60 

PROJECT CLOSEOUT 32 64 96  $                      7,362.24 

SUB-TOTAL  - CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT - 8 MONTHS 0 0 96 640 64 232 1032 97,941.84$                    

HOURS SUB-TOTALS 0 0 96 640 64 232 1,032

LABOR RATE PER HOUR 384.27$         286.03$              132.85$               99.49$                  99.49$                  65.29$               CHECK

DIRECT LABOR COSTS -$               -$                    12,753.60$          63,673.60$           6,367.36$             15,147.28$        97,941.84$            97,941.84$                    
TOTAL -$               -$                    12,753.60$          63,673.60$           6,367.36$             15,147.28$        97,941.84$            

TOTAL ENGINEERING (DANNENBAUM LABOR) 97,941.84$              

Rate Unit Amount Total
AIRFARE - $500 X 1 PERSON X 2 MEETINGS 500.00$         each -$                     -$                               

CAR RENTAL - $90 EA X 2 PEOPLE X 8 TRIPS 90.00$           each -$                     -$                               

PER DIEM -  $121 ($85 hotel/$36 meals)/NIGHT X 2 PERSON X 8 NIGHTS 121.00$         each -$                     -$                               

COPIES/PLAN SHEET PRINTING 0.15$             each 800 120.00$               120.00$                         

Texas Accesibility Registration (TDLR) 1,150.00$      each 1 1,150.00$            1,150.00$                      

COURT REPORTER (Meeting and Hearing) 150.00$         hour -$                     -$                               

UNIFORMED OFFICER (Meeting and Hearing) 100.00$         hour -$                     -$                               

FACILITY RENTAL (Meeting and Hearing) 500.00$         each -$                     -$                               

FACILITY CUSTODIAN (Meeting and Hearing) 50.00$           hour -$                     -$                               

AV EQUIPMENT RENTAL (Meeting and Hearing) 753.98$         each -$                     -$                               

LEGAL NOTICE PUBLICATION (Meeting and Hearing) 500.00$         each -$                     -$                               

DELIVERY SERVICES - $35 / PACKAGE X 30 PACKAGES 35.00$           each -$                     -$                               
MILEAGE 160 Days x 40 MI / TRIP @ $0.56/mile 0.560$           each 6,400 3,584.00$            3,584.00$                      

TOTAL DANNENBAUM DIRECT EXPENSES 4,854.00 4,854.00$                      4,854.00$                      

TOTAL DANNENBAUM SERVICES 102,795.84$                  

9,716.00$                      

8,948.93$                      

2,132.89$                      

26,342.00$                    

47,139.82

4,713.98$                  

154,649.64$    

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION

City of Socorro - Leadership Bridge Project

Construction Phase Services which will Include the Following Limits:

From Alameda to Las Margaritas Subdivision

SPECIAL SERVICES:  CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES - DANNEBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION - EL PASO

TOTAL DANNENBAUM DIRECT EXPENSES

TOTAL SPECIAL SERVICES:  CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT - 8 MONTHS

- Frank SpenceR & Assoc (CONSTRUCTION SURVEYING) - DBE

 - Villaverde (TRAFFIC)- DBE

- CQC(TESTING AND ENGINEERING) - DBE

TOTAL SPECIAL SERVICES FEE (SUBCONSULTANTS)

TOTAL DANNENBAUM SUBCONSULTANT MANAGEMENT FEE FOR SPECIAL SERVICES (10% OF SUBCONSULTANT FEE)

SPECIAL SERVICES (SUBCONSULTANTS)

 - PCI (ENVIRONMENTAL)- DBE

H:\Projects\1540\4701-01 - City of Socorro\04 Work Authorizations\Supplement Agreement 1\Attach E-1 Socorro Cnst Srvs Fee(081214 JR) 8/13/2014



EXHIBIT E-1

DETAIL FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT 1

NO. OF 

DWGS
SHEET DESCRIPTION 2 - Man Crew GPS Unit Survey Tech RPLS Clerical / Secretary

Total

Labor Hrs.
Remarks

 Task

Cost 

CONSTRUCTION SURVEYING SERVICES

Task 41

Construction Staking 40 5 12 8 65 9,716.00$                      

Not to exceed 40 crew hours and office time 0 -$                               

0 -$                               

SUB TOTAL Not to exceed 40 crew hours and office time 40 5 12 8 0 65 9,716.00$                      

GRAND TOTAL 40 5.0 12.0 8.0 0.0 65 9,716.00$                      

HOURS SUB-TOTALS 40 5 12 8 0 65

LABOR RATE PER HOUR 149.00$             300.00$             88.00$               150.00$              35.00$                    

DIRECT LABOR COSTS 5,960.00$          1,500.00$          1,056.00$          1,200.00$           -$                        CHECK
TOTAL 5,960.00$          1,500.00$          1,056.00$          1,200.00$           -$                        65.00$                        

DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total
0 -$                    -$                            

0 -$                    -$                            

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES 0.00 -$                            

TOTAL (LABOR & DIRECT EXPENSE) 9,716.00$              

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION

City of Socorro - Leadership Bridge Project

Construction Phase Services which will Include the Following Limits:

From Alameda to Las Margaritas Subdivision

SPECIAL SERVICES:  CONSTRUCTION SURVEYING SERVICES - FRANK X. SPENCER & ASSOC., INC (FXSA)

H:\Projects\1540\4701-01 - City of Socorro\04 Work Authorizations\Supplement Agreement 1\Attach E-1 Socorro Cnst Srvs Fee(081214 JR) 8/13/2014



EXHIBIT E-1

DETAIL FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT 1

SPECIAL SERVICES
DESCRIPTION

Principal Project Manager

Senior 

Designer/Env 

Planner

Env Scientist 

Specialist

Clerical / 

Secretary

Total

Labor Hrs.
Remarks

 Task

Cost 

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

1.0 PROJECT MANAGEMENT 0  $                                  -   

1.1  PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND COORDINATION 2 4 6  $                       1,071.96 

1.2  QUALITY ASSURANCE/QUALITY CONTROL 2 2  $                          343.98 

2.0  NATIONWIDE PERMIT 14 WITHOUT NOTIFICATION 0  $                                  -   

2.2  HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 2 8 10  $                       1,192.08 

2.3  REPORT PREPARATION 8 16 24  $                       3,008.16 

SUB-TOTAL  - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 2 6 10 24 0 42 5,616.18$                       

HOURS SUB-TOTALS 2 6 10 24 0 42

LABOR RATE PER HOUR 192.00$          171.99$               156.00$                110.01$                 63.00$               CHECK

DIRECT LABOR COSTS 384.00$          1,031.94$            1,560.00$             2,640.24$             -$                   5,616.18$              5,616.18$                       
TOTAL 384.00$          1,031.94$            1,560.00$             2,640.24$             -$                   5,616.18$              

TOTAL ENGINEERING 5,616.18$                

1,950.00$                       

-$                                
-$                                

TOTAL SUBCONSULTANT - AMATERRA 0.00 1,950.00$                       1,950.00$                       

Rate Unit Amount Total
81/2X11 copies (color) 0.70$              Ea 100 70.00$                  70.00$                            

81/2X11 copies (b/w) 0.10$              Ea 400 40.00$                  40.00$                            

11X17 copies (color) 1.25$              Ea 25 31.25$                  31.25$                            

11X17 copies (b/w) 0.20$              Ea 50 10.00$                  10.00$                            

Flight (RT) 500.00$          Ea 1 500.00$                500.00$                          

Hotel (2 Staff/1 Night) 85.00$            Day 1 85.00$                  85.00$                            

Per Diem (2 Staff/2 days) 36.00$            Day 2 72.00$                  72.00$                            

Overnight Carrier Cost (Letter Size) 35.00$            Ea 2 70.00$                  70.00$                            

Hazmat Database Search 500.00$          Ea 1 500.00$                500.00$                          

CDs 4.50$              Ea 1 4.50$                    4.50$                               

TOTAL PCI DIRECT EXPENSES 1,382.75 1,382.75$                       1,382.75$                       

8,948.93$         

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION

City of Socorro - Leadership Bridge Project

Construction Phase Services which will Include the Following Limits:

From Alameda to Las Margaritas Subdivision

SPECIAL SERVICES:  ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES - POZNECKI, CAMARILLO, INC.

TOTAL SPECIAL SERVICES:  ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

SUBCONSULTANT - AMATERRA

CULTURAL RESOURCES

FIELD STUDIES (OPTIONAL) ($7,100.00)

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES

H:\Projects\1540\4701-01 - City of Socorro\04 Work Authorizations\Supplement Agreement 1\Attach E-1 Socorro Cnst Srvs Fee(081214 JR) 8/13/2014



EXHIBIT E-1

DETAIL FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT 1

CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES- Villaverde Inc

NO. OF 

DWGS
SHEET DESCRIPTION

Project 

Manager

Senior

Engineer

(Traffic)

Engineer /

Senior 

Designer

(Civil)

CADD Operator/

Tech
Clerical / Secretary

Total

Labor Hrs.
Remarks

 Task

Cost 

1.0 Review Shop Drawings

0 1 4 4 2 11 785.46$                         
-$                               

SUB TOTAL 1.0 Review Shop Drawings 0 1 4 4 2 11 785.46$                         

2.0 Site Visits

0 8 0 4 12 998.68$                         
-$                               

SUB TOTAL 2.0 Site Visits 0 8 0 0 4 12 998.68$                         

3.0 Final Completion Walk Thru

0 3 1 4 348.75$                         

-$                               
-$                               

SUB TOTAL 3.0 Final Completion Walk Thru 0 3 0 0 1 4 348.75$                         

GRAND TOTAL 0 12 4 4 7 27 2,132.89$                      

HOURS SUB-TOTALS 0 12 4 4 7 27

LABOR RATE PER HOUR 92.77$               99.08$               81.02$               64.82$                 51.51$                    

DIRECT LABOR COSTS -$                   1,188.96$          324.08$             259.28$              360.57$                  
TOTAL -$                   1,188.96$          324.08$             259.28$              360.57$                  

DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total
5.00$                 Each 0 -$                    -$                            

1.00$                 Each 0 -$                    -$                            

0.10$                 Each 0 -$                    -$                            
0.50$                 Each 0 -$                    -$                            

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES 0.00 -$                            

TOTAL (LABOR & DIRECT EXPENSE) 2,132.89$              

From Alameda to Las Margaritas Subdivision

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION

City of Socorro - Leadership Bridge Project

Construction Phase Services which will Include the Following Limits:

H:\Projects\1540\4701-01 - City of Socorro\04 Work Authorizations\Supplement Agreement 1\Attach E-1 Socorro Cnst Srvs Fee(081214 JR) 8/13/2014



EXHIBIT E-1

DETAIL FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT 1

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION

City of Socorro - Leadership Bridge Project

Construction Phase Services which will Include the Following Limits:

From Alameda to Las Margaritas Subdivision

SPECIAL SERVICES:  CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES - CQC TESTING AND ENGINEERING LLC (CQC)

DESCRIPTION
TxDOT Test 

Method

Estimated 

Quantity

Testing 

Frequency
Unit Rate

 Task

Cost 

I.  Soil Sampling and Testing

Soil Sampling and Testing

Proctors-Moisture Density Relationship and Reporting, including sieve analysis, Atterberg 

limits, tech time and trip charge
Tex-114-E;                                

Tex-113-E 8

1 test per 5,000 

CY Ea $225.00 1,800.00$                      

In-place Density - Field Density Testing and Reporting, including tech-time and vehicle 

usage, min. 3 per trip. Tex-115 190

1 test per 150 In. 

Ft per lift Ea $25.00 4,750.00$                      

Additional Soil Plasticity Index Tests- Atterberg Limits Tests and Reporting. Tex-116-E 3

Only when 

required Ea $40.00 120.00$                         

Additional Soil Gradations - Soil Sieve Analysis Tests and Reporting. Tex-110-E 3

Only when 

required Ea $35.00 105.00$                         

Linear Shrinkage Tests - Tests and Reporting. Tex-107-E 3

Only when 

required Ea $45.00 135.00$                         

Additional Soil Moisture Content -Tests and Reporting Tex-113-E 5

Only when 

required Ea $8.00 40.00$                           

Thickness Verification -thickness verification, including tech time, generator and reporting, 

4 min. per trip Tex-140-E 4 2 per 300 In Ft Ea $25.00 100.00$                         

Technician - Pier Inspection and Observation, including tech time and reporting 60 12 Shafts Hr $60.00 3,600.00$                      

Daily General Sampling and Density Testing Trip Charge 50 Trip $40.00 2,000.00$                      

12,650.00$                   

II.  Hot Mix Asphaltic Concrete (HMAC) Paving

Hot Mix Asphaltic Concrete Paving Sampling and Testing

HMAC Testing -HMAC Sample Pick-Up, Lab Density Value Determination, Extraction, 

bitumen content, gradation, Indirect Tensile, Marshall stability and flow and reporting, Level 

IA.

Tex-207-F; Tex-

210-F; Tex-227-

F; Tex-236-F; 

Tex-226-F 3

1 test per 500 

Tons Ea $320.00 960.00$                         

HMAC Paving - Field Density Testing and Reporting, including tech-time and vehicle usage, 

min. 3 per trip Tex-228-F 25

1 test per 150 In. 

Ft per lift Ea $25.00 625.00$                         

HMAC Paving - HMAC coring for field density determination and thickness verification, 

including tech time, generator and reporting, 5 min

Tex-236-F; Tex-

140-E 0 1 per 300 In Ft Ea $45.00 -$                               

Additional Technician - Field Tech Time Testing, including tech time, field testing and 

reporting, Level IB Tech 25

Per days paving 

(500) Tons Hr $42.00 1,050.00$                      

Daily General Sampling and Density Testing Trip Charge 5 Trip $40.00 200.00$                         

-$                               

Aggregate Sampling and Testing -$                               

Sand Equivalent - Test and Reporting Tex-203-F 0

3 per project per 

source Ea $50.00 -$                               

Soundness of Aggregates- Test and Reporting Tex-411-A 0

3 per project per 

source Ea $350.00 -$                               

Los Angeles Abrasion - Test and Reporting Tex-410-A 0

3 per project per 

source Ea 160 -$                               

Flat and Elongated Particles - Test and Reporting Tex-280-F 0

3 per project per 

source Ea 60 -$                               

Deleterious Material and Decantation - Test and Reporting Tex-217-F 0

3 per project per 

source Ea 60 -$                               

2,835.00$                      

SUB TOTAL I.  Soil Sampling and Testing

SUB TOTAL II.  Hot Mix Asphaltic Concrete (HMAC) Paving

H:\Projects\1540\4701-01 - City of Socorro\04 Work Authorizations\Supplement Agreement 1\Attach E-1 Socorro Cnst Srvs Fee(081214 JR) 8/13/2014



EXHIBIT E-1

DETAIL FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT 1

III.  Concrete Sampling and Testing

Concrete Sampling and Testing

Reinforced Concrete - Concrete Compressive Strength Testing including trip charge, 

slump, temp., air content, pick-up, curing, testing and reporting, min. of 4 cylinders per set, 

up to 1 hr. of on-site tech time, 1 set per 50 cyds. or less 

Tex-415-A; Tex-

416-A;                          

Tex-418-A 15 1 Set per 50 CY Set $200.00 3,000.00$                      

Drilled Shafts - Concrete Compressive Strength Testing including trip charge, slump, 

temp., air content, pick-up, curing, testing and reporting, min. of 4 cylinders per set, up to 1 

hr. of on-site tech time, 1 set per 50 cyds. or less

Tex-415-A; Tex-

416-A;                          

Tex-418-A 8

1 Set per 60 CY 

or per 

production Set $200.00 1,600.00$                      

Chanel Franklin Concrete Lining - Concrete Compressive Strength Testing including trip 

charge, slump, temp., air content, pick-up, curing, testing and reporting, min. of 4 cylinders 

per set, up to 1 hr. of on-site tech time, 1 set per 50 cyds. or less

Tex-415-A; Tex-

416-A;                          

Tex-418-A 2 1 Set per650 CY Set $200.00 400.00$                         

Misc Concrete (Wingwalls, Headwalls, Light Pole Bases, etc.) -Concrete Compressive 

Strength Testing including trip charge, slump, temp., air content, pick-up, curing, testing and 

reporting, min. of 4 

Tex-415-A; Tex-

416-A;                          

Tex-418-A 5

Per days paving 

(500) Tons Set $200.00 1,000.00$                      

Additional Concrete Slump Tests or Air Content Tests, does not include additional tech 

stand-by-time, if required

Tex-415-A; Tex-

416-A;                          

Tex-418-A 5

1 Set per 60 CY 

or per 

production Ea $15.00 75.00$                           

Low Strain Impact Pile Integrity Testing (PIT) - includes mob, daily tech time, vehicle, 

equipment and all reporting, max. of 30 piers per day N/A day $3,500.00 Only if Authorized

6,075.00$                      

IV.  Direct Costs - Precast Concrete Plant Inspection

Air Travel (Lowest available coach fare, round trip) 1 per trip $350.00 350.00$                         

Mileage (per vehicle) 100 1 trip $0.56 56.00$                           

Lodging 1 per trip $110.00 110.00$                         

Per Diem (Overnight Stay) 1 per trip $36.00 36.00$                           

Rental Vehicle 1 per trip $50.00 50.00$                           

Professional Time-Audit of Mix Designs, Plant QC Test Results, Audit of Cast Beams 

(includes on Site Time, Travel, and Report Preparation Time) 20 per trip $90.00 1,800.00$                      

2,402.00$                      

V.  Additional Tech/Engineer Time - Field Observation (If Required)

Stand-by Tech Time 20 Hr $42.00 840.00$                         

Project Engineer 8 Hr $65.00 520.00$                         

Principal Engineer Hr $90.00 -$                               

Steel Observation - Certified Technician Steel Observations, min. 4 hours per trip (Does not 

include equipment/rental such as scissor lifts) 12 Hr $85.00 1,020.00$                      

Clerical Hr $25.00 -$                               

Cancellation Trip Charge per trip Ea $65.00 -$                               

2,380.00$                      

TOTAL (LABOR & DIRECT EXPENSE) 26,342.00$            

SUB TOTAL III.  Concrete Sampling and Testing

SUB TOTAL IV.  Direct Costs - Precast Concrete Plant Inspection

SUB TOTAL Cancellation Trip Charge

H:\Projects\1540\4701-01 - City of Socorro\04 Work Authorizations\Supplement Agreement 1\Attach E-1 Socorro Cnst Srvs Fee(081214 JR) 8/13/2014



City of Socorro 
 

Supp Agreement 1                                                                                              

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

ATTACHMENT F-1 
 

Extended Work Schedule 
 



EXTENDED WORK SCHEDULE

Attachment F-1 

Dannenbaum Contract  Expiration Date 11/07/14

Dannenbaum Work Authorization 1  Expiration Date 09/30/14

Supplemental Agreement No.1 08/21/14 11/07/15

City Council Action ( Project Approval) 08/21/14

Advertisement 09/07/14

Project Bidding 10/01/14

Award Recommendation ( By Engineer) 10/01//14 10/08/14

Contract Approved By City Council 11/06/14

Project Notice to Proceed 11/10/14

Begin Construction 11/17/14

Project Construction (8 Months) 11/17/14 07/15/15

Franklin Canal Construction( Milestones Allowed by EPCWID) 11/01/14 01/30/15

End Date
J SA JAMD N

2014

AS
Start Date

FO N

Socorro Bridge Project

2015

MJ

Page 1 of 1



H:\Projects\1540\4701-01 - City of Socorro\04 Work Authorizations\Work Authorization 2\2.01 WA No. 2 Attachment D - Revised 8.08.2014.docx 

 
ATTACHMENT D 

WORK AUTHORIZATION 
D-2 

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO.  2  . 
CONTRACT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES 

 
THIS WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of Article 5 of Engineering Contract 
Executed on November 30,2012, (the Contract) entered into by and between the City of Socorro (City), and 
Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation (the Engineer). 
 
PART I.   The Engineer will perform engineering services to perform Environmental Investigation and Construction 
Phase Services for Socorro Leadership Bridge Project in the City of Socorro, EL PASO COUNTY, STATE OF 
TEXAS (The “Project”). The Engineer agrees to perform the various professional engineering services for the 
development of said Project in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement.  The responsibilities of the City 
and the Engineer as well as the work schedule are further detailed in exhibits A-1, B-1 and C-1 which are attached 
hereto and made a part of the Work Authorization.  
 
PART II.   The maximum amount payable under this Work Authorization is $154.649.64 and the method of 
payment is lump sum  as set forth in Attachment E-1 of the Contract.  This amount is based upon fees set forth in 
Attachment E-1, Fee Schedule, of the Contract and the Engineer’s estimated Work Authorization costs included in 
Exhibit D-2, Fee Schedule, which is attached and made a part of this Work Authorization. 
 
PART III.   Payment to the Engineer for the services established under this Work Authorization shall be made in 
accordance with Articles 3 thru 5 of the contract, and Attachment A, Article 1. 
 
PART IV.   This Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final acceptance of the parties hereto 
and shall terminate on August 15, 2015 unless extended by a supplemental Work Authorization as provided in 
Attachment A, Article 1. 
 
PART V.   This Work Authorization does not waive the parties' responsibilities and obligations provided under the 
Contract. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby accepted 
and acknowledged below. 
 

THE ENGINEER     THE CITY       
 

       ______________________________   
(Signature)      (Signature)       
 
Louis H. Jones Jr. P.E.    ______________________________   
 (Printed Name)     (Printed Name)     
  
Principal      ______________________________   
 (Title)       (Title)        
 
       ______________________________   
 (Date)       (Date)        

 
 
 
LIST OF EXHIBITS 
Exhibit A-2                      Services to be provided by the City 
Exhibit B-2  Services to be provided by the Engineer 
Exhibit C-2  Work Schedule 
Exhibit D-2  Fee Schedule / Budget-Cost Summary 
 



H:\Projects\1540\4701-01 - City of Socorro\04 Work Authorizations\Work Authorization 2\2.01 WA No. 2 Attachment D - Revised 8.08.2014.docx 

 

 
 
 

Exhibit A-2 
 

SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE CITY 
 
 

The City shall provide prompt review of all submittals; process monthly invoices and review monthly progress 
reports within ten (10) days of receiving such documents.  
 
The City shall provide within three (3) business days of receiving request from Engineer on any required 
information or documents from the City as related to each Work Authorization.   



 

H:\Projects\1540\4701-01 - City of Socorro\04 Work Authorizations\Work Authorization 2\2.01 WA No. 2 Attachment D - Revised 8.08.2014.docx 

 

 

Exhibit B-2 
 

SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER  

 

(The negotiated scope for this contract is provided in this attachment. 
The work authorization scopes will be derived from this attachment.) 

 
 
 

Project Description 
The Engineer will perform engineering services for City of Socorro (referred to as City), to provide Professional 
Engineering Services for planning; design and construction management and inspection services for the Socorro 
Leadership Bridge Project in City of Socorro, EL PASO COUNTY, STATE OF TEXAS. The ENGINEER agrees 
to perform the various professional engineering services for the planning of said Project in accordance with the 
provisions of this Agreement 
 

 
 
 

 
 

  



 

Page 1 of 5 

EXHIBIT B-2 

 

SCOPE OF SERVICES BY THE ENGINEER 

Construction Management Services (the "Services") provided under this Agreement shall be of a 

high quality and commensurate with industry standards for the construction management 

profession.  The Services to be provided by the Construction Manager (the "CM") retained by the 

City of Socorro (the “Authority”) shall be those engineering monitoring, management, 

coordination, reporting, liaison, problem mitigating, and quality assurance services that will be 

required during the performance of Project construction activities by the Contractor(s) employed 

by the Authority.  The basic overall service, to be delivered by the CM, is to ensure the timely 

completion of the construction of the Project in conformance with the plans and specifications 

issued by the Authority and ensure that high quality materials conforming to the quality 

requirements of the Project specifications are incorporated into the Project.  Construction and 

construction management cost control, dispute resolution, and environmental controls and 

mitigation are all important components of the daily construction management services and 

activities. 

 

1. PROJECT ADMINISTRATION 

 

The CM shall provide the following Project Administrative services: 

 

1.1 Document Control  

 

The CM shall keep complete accurate records of documents received and 

issued by all parties involved in the construction of the Project. Reviews 

and comments on these documents by the CM and others shall also be 

recorded. A "document log" shall be maintained by the CM to provide 

current records on the latest information available.  The "log" shall 

outline document titles, dates, originator, dates received, and to/from 

information.  This "log" shall be available for review by the Authorities 

Representatives.  

 

1.2 Project Information Library  

 

The CM shall create and maintain a Project information library, 

accessible at all times by the Authorities Representatives.  This library 

will contain all pertinent Project documentation and will include, but not 

be limited to copies of the following:  

 

 All Project related contracts and amendments  

 Correspondence with all contractors, consultants, agencies, 



 

Page 2 of 5 

Authorities Monitors, and other interested parties, related to the 

Project  

 Design and engineering documents including construction plans and 

specifications 

 Construction documents including addenda. change orders, 

supplemental agreements, extra work orders, plans and specification 

revisions. 

 Permits  

 Monitoring reports  

 Project budgets, estimates and schedules  

 Testing and inspection reports  

 Periodic status reports  

 Submittals and shop drawings  

 Progressive construction progress payments  

 Monthly progress reports  

 Reports and documents that may be required.  

 Other information related to the project  

 

2. CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT 

 

The CM shall provide the following Construction Management services: 

 
2.1 Cost estimating  

 

The CM shall develop independent estimates of cost for any change orders, extra 

work orders, or supplemental agreements on the Project.  

 

2.2 Scheduling  

 

A schedule for the Project shall be updated monthly and include in the Monthly 

Progress Report.  

 

 

2.3 Monthly Progress Report  

 

The CM shall issue a Monthly Progress Report to the Authorities Representatives  

at the beginning of each month.  The Monthly Progress Report will contain, but 

not be limited to, the following: 

 

 An Executive Summary which summarizes its contents. 

 Period covered  

 General progress and status of the Project construction  

 Budget summary report 

 Schedule review and update 

 Any major decisions requiring input from the Authorities Representatives 

 Major milestones or other items of particular interest 

 

 

 



 

Page 3 of 5 

2.4 Project Coordination  

 

The CM will monitor construction activities on other public works within the 

boundaries of or adjacent to the Project.   

 

The CM will periodically initiate and conduct meetings between contractor 

representatives and parties performing or managing construction work on other 

projects related to the Authority's Project with a goal to maintain adequate 

cooperation among all public works implementers.  

 

2.5      Utilities 

 

The CM shall provide liaison services to promote coordination among the 

Authority, the utility owners, and the contractor.  Except as noted in the 

preceding sentences, it is understood that the CM is not responsible for the 

design, removal, installation, or relocation of utilities by contractors retained by 

the applicable utility companies or any construction performed by contractors not 

under contract to the Authority unless otherwise agreed to in writing by all 

parties involved.  

 

 

2.6 Permitting  

 

The CM shall monitor the contractors to ensure that all applicable permits 

required for the construction are obtained in a timely manner.  

 

2.7 Progress Review and Coordination Meetings  

 

The CM shall meet with the Contractor as needed. These meetings shall serve as 

a forum for the exchange of information, coordination of work efforts, 

identification of critical issues, determination of action plans and schedules for 

resolving critical issues, schedules and budget considerations and discussion of 

other issues deemed appropriate by the CM or the Authorities Representatives.    

Minutes of meetings will be numbered sequentially throughout the construction 

of the Project.  

 

3. CONSTRUCTION SITE SERVICES 

 

The CM shall provide the following Construction Site Services: 

 
3.1       Schedule and conduct a pre-construction meeting for the Project.  The CM shall             

develop an agenda for the meetings. The CM shall document the meeting and provide 

copies of the minutes to participating parties.  

 

3.2 Serve as the liaison between the construction contractor working on the Project 

and other concurrent construction parties, such as Testing Engineers, Surveyors, 

interested public and entities, and utility companies to achieve efficiency and 

continuity during the construction as requested by the Authority. 

 

3.3 Maintain daily inspection reports documenting all activities and events related to 



 

Page 4 of 5 

the Project and a record of all work undertaken or completed by the contractors.  

 
3.4 Maintain a log of all materials entering onto the work site with proper indication 

of the basis of acceptance of each shipment of materials.  

 

3.5 Review and approve fabrication shop inspection reports, and material and 

product suppliers' certificates of products conformance with specifications.  

 

3.6 Meet with the construction contractor on a weekly basis for project coordination 

and problem resolution.  The CM shall obtain from the contractor a weekly 

schedule depicting progress over the past week and anticipated activities for the 

next week.  

 

3.7 Log, monitor and coordinate the contractors' submittals of fabrication plans, 

product and materials submittals and brochures. 

 

3.8 Report field conditions that conflict with design drawings and make 

recommendations for field modifications to resolve conflicts. 

 

3.9 Prepare change orders, supplemental agreements, extra work orders, force 

account documentation, and other similar items necessary to properly document 

changed conditions or modified construction activities. 

 

3.10 Review contractor payment requests and recommend monthly and final 

contractor and pay estimates. 

 

3.11  Make recommendations toward the goal of resolving construction problems and 

conflicts. 

 

3.12 Provide negotiation assistance on contractor claims and make recommendations 

for resolution of claims.  

 

3.13 Prepare and distribute those forms necessary for monitoring and inspecting 

construction activities, test reports, etc. 

 

3.14 Maintain a current set of contract documents (plan sheets and specifications) 

containing revised drawings developed by the Engineer of Record.  

 

3.15 Maintain an updated set of plans of the Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan 

(SWPPP) all modifications made.  Provide documentation as required by the 

Authority meeting the requirements of Regulatory Agencies, such as TxDOT, 

TCEQ, and EPA of inspections and remedial actions.  

 

3.16 Maintain updated inspection reports of all traffic control devices for conformity 

with the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices for Streets and Highways 

(MUTCD) and the suggested traffic control plans.  

 

3.17 Conduct observations of the contractors' work activities to ensure that the project 

is being constructed in conformance with the contract plans and specifications.  

 

 



 

Page 5 of 5 

4. PROJECT CLOSEOUT 

 

4.1 Conduct final inspection of the completed work and make recommendations relative 

to its acceptance.  

 
4.2 Prepare all documentation necessary to comply with the requirements of the 

Authority for completed Projects.  

 
4.3 Certify the accuracy of all final pay quantities and make recommendations relative to 

final payment to the contractors.  

 
5. CONSTRUCTION SURVEYING 

 

The CM shall provide the following construction surveying services: 

 

5.1 Set control points for establishing lines, slopes, grades, and centerlines and for 

providing both vertical and horizontal control to be used as reference to perform the 

work. 

 

6. QUALITY ASSURANCE TESTING (QAT) 

 
The CM shall provide the following QAT services: 

 

6.1 The QAT services will include the following: 

 

 Soil sampling and testing 

 Hot mix asphaltic paving sampling and testing  

 Aggregate sampling and testing  

 Concrete sampling and testing 

 Precast concrete plant inspection 

 Field observation personnel 

 
7. ENVIRONMENTAL 

The CM shall provide the following environmental services: 

 

7.1 NWP 14 without Notification Technical Memo (which included cultural resources 

and threatened and endangered species evaluation) 

7.2 Hazardous material evaluation 

7.3 Report Preparation 

 
8. TEXAS ACCESSIBILTY STANDARDS (TAS) 

The CM shall provide the following TAS services: 

 

8.1 Plan review and inspection 

 
9. SIGNAL AND ILLUMINATION 

 

The CM shall provide the following signal and illumination services: 

9.1 Shop drawing review and site inspection 



 

H:\Projects\1540\4701-01 - City of Socorro\04 Work Authorizations\Work Authorization 2\2.01 WA No. 2 Attachment D - Revised 8.08.2014.docx 

 

Exhibit D-2 

 
FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET 

(See the attached) 



EXHIBIT D-2

DETAIL FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET

WORK AUTHORIZATION No.2

01.  DANNENBAUM:

PROJECT ADMINISTRATION 13,130.64$                  

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT 13,775.36$                  

CONSTRUCTION SITE SERVICES 63,673.60$                  

PROJECT CLOSEOUT 7,362.24$                    

SUBTOTAL 97,941.84$                 

d.  DIRECT EXPENSES 4,854.00$                    

DANNENBAUM SUBTOTAL 102,795.84$                

02.  SUBCONSULTANTS:

a.  Frank Spencer & Assoc (CONSTRUCTION SURVEYING SERVICES) - DBE 9,716.00$                    

b. POZNECKI CAMARILLO & ASSOC. (ENVIRONMENTAL) - DBE 8,948.93$                    

c. Villaverde (Traffic) - DBE 2,132.89$                    

d. CQC  (TESTING AND ENGINEERING) - DBE 26,342.00$                  

SUBTOTAL 47,139.82$                 

         e. Sub-Consultant Management 4,713.98$                    

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT TOTAL 154,649.64$               

WA No.2  GRAND TOTAL = 154,649.64$            

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT - SUMMARY

8/13/2014



EXHIBIT D-2

DETAIL FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 2

Contract No.  

SPECIAL SERVICES
DESCRIPTION

Principal Project Manager

Engineer /

Senior Designer

(Civil)

Site Inspector

Tech

CADD Operator/

Tech

Clerical / 

Secretary

Total

Labor Hrs.
Remarks

 Task

Cost 

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT - 8 MONTHS

PROJECT ADMINISTRATION 32 136 168  $                    13,130.64 

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT 64 32 32 128  $                    13,775.36 

CONSTRUCTION SITE SERVICES 640 640  $                    63,673.60 

PROJECT CLOSEOUT 32 64 96  $                      7,362.24 

SUB-TOTAL  - CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT - 8 MONTHS 0 0 96 640 64 232 1032 97,941.84$                    

HOURS SUB-TOTALS 0 0 96 640 64 232 1,032

LABOR RATE PER HOUR 384.27$         286.03$              132.85$               99.49$                  99.49$                  65.29$               CHECK

DIRECT LABOR COSTS -$               -$                    12,753.60$          63,673.60$           6,367.36$             15,147.28$        97,941.84$            97,941.84$                    
TOTAL -$               -$                    12,753.60$          63,673.60$           6,367.36$             15,147.28$        97,941.84$            

TOTAL ENGINEERING (DANNENBAUM LABOR) 97,941.84$              

Rate Unit Amount Total
AIRFARE - $500 X 1 PERSON X 2 MEETINGS 500.00$         each -$                     -$                               

CAR RENTAL - $90 EA X 2 PEOPLE X 8 TRIPS 90.00$           each -$                     -$                               

PER DIEM -  $121 ($85 hotel/$36 meals)/NIGHT X 2 PERSON X 8 NIGHTS 121.00$         each -$                     -$                               

COPIES/PLAN SHEET PRINTING 0.15$             each 800 120.00$               120.00$                         

Texas Accesibility Registration (TDLR) 1,150.00$      each 1 1,150.00$            1,150.00$                      

COURT REPORTER (Meeting and Hearing) 150.00$         hour -$                     -$                               

UNIFORMED OFFICER (Meeting and Hearing) 100.00$         hour -$                     -$                               

FACILITY RENTAL (Meeting and Hearing) 500.00$         each -$                     -$                               

FACILITY CUSTODIAN (Meeting and Hearing) 50.00$           hour -$                     -$                               

AV EQUIPMENT RENTAL (Meeting and Hearing) 753.98$         each -$                     -$                               

LEGAL NOTICE PUBLICATION (Meeting and Hearing) 500.00$         each -$                     -$                               

DELIVERY SERVICES - $35 / PACKAGE X 30 PACKAGES 35.00$           each -$                     -$                               
MILEAGE 160 Days x 40 MI / TRIP @ $0.56/mile 0.560$           each 6,400 3,584.00$            3,584.00$                      

TOTAL DANNENBAUM DIRECT EXPENSES 4,854.00 4,854.00$                      4,854.00$                      

TOTAL DANNENBAUM SERVICES 102,795.84$                  

9,716.00$                      

8,948.93$                      

2,132.89$                      

26,342.00$                    

47,139.82

4,713.98$                  

154,649.64$    

TOTAL DANNENBAUM DIRECT EXPENSES

TOTAL SPECIAL SERVICES:  CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT - 8 MONTHS

- Frank SpenceR & Assoc (CONSTRUCTION SURVEYING) - DBE

 - Villaverde (TRAFFIC)- DBE

- CQC(TESTING AND ENGINEERING) - DBE

TOTAL SPECIAL SERVICES FEE (SUBCONSULTANTS)

TOTAL DANNENBAUM SUBCONSULTANT MANAGEMENT FEE FOR SPECIAL SERVICES (10% OF SUBCONSULTANT FEE)

SPECIAL SERVICES (SUBCONSULTANTS)

 - PCI (ENVIRONMENTAL)- DBE

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION

City of Socorro - Leadership Bridge Project

Construction Phase Services which will Include the Following Limits:

From Alameda to Las Margaritas Subdivision

SPECIAL SERVICES:  CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES - DANNEBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION - EL PASO

H:\Projects\1540\4701-01 - City of Socorro\04 Work Authorizations\Work Authorization 2\EXHIBIT  D2 Socorro Cnst Srvs Fee(081214 JR) 8/13/2014



EXHIBIT D-2

DETAIL FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 2

NO. OF 

DWGS
SHEET DESCRIPTION 2 - Man Crew GPS Unit Survey Tech RPLS Clerical / Secretary

Total

Labor Hrs.
Remarks

 Task

Cost 

CONSTRUCTION SURVEYING SERVICES

Task 1

Construction Staking 40 5 12 8 65 9,716.00$                      

Not to exceed 40 crew hours and office time 0 -$                               

0 -$                               

SUB TOTAL Not to exceed 40 crew hours and office time 40 5 12 8 0 65 9,716.00$                      

GRAND TOTAL 40 5.0 12.0 8.0 0.0 65 9,716.00$                      

HOURS SUB-TOTALS 40 5 12 8 0 65

LABOR RATE PER HOUR 149.00$             300.00$             88.00$               150.00$              35.00$                    

DIRECT LABOR COSTS 5,960.00$          1,500.00$          1,056.00$          1,200.00$           -$                        CHECK
TOTAL 5,960.00$          1,500.00$          1,056.00$          1,200.00$           -$                        65.00$                        

DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total
0 -$                    -$                            

0 -$                    -$                            

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES 0.00 -$                            

TOTAL (LABOR & DIRECT EXPENSE) 9,716.00$              

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION

City of Socorro - Leadership Bridge Project

Construction Phase Services which will Include the Following Limits:

From Alameda to Las Margaritas Subdivision

SPECIAL SERVICES:  CONSTRUCTION SURVEYING SERVICES - FRANK X. SPENCER & ASSOC., INC (FXSA)

H:\Projects\1540\4701-01 - City of Socorro\04 Work Authorizations\Work Authorization 2\EXHIBIT  D2 Socorro Cnst Srvs Fee(081214 JR) 8/13/2014



EXHIBIT D-2

DETAIL FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 2

SPECIAL SERVICES
DESCRIPTION

Principal Project Manager

Senior 

Designer/Env 

Planner

Env Scientist 

Specialist

Clerical / 

Secretary

Total

Labor Hrs.
Remarks

 Task

Cost 

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

1.0 PROJECT MANAGEMENT 0  $                                  -   

1.1  PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND COORDINATION 2 4 6  $                       1,071.96 

1.2  QUALITY ASSURANCE/QUALITY CONTROL 2 2  $                          343.98 

2.0  NATIONWIDE PERMIT 14 WITHOUT NOTIFICATION 0  $                                  -   

2.2  HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 2 8 10  $                       1,192.08 

2.3  REPORT PREPARATION 8 16 24  $                       3,008.16 

SUB-TOTAL  - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 2 6 10 24 0 42 5,616.18$                       

HOURS SUB-TOTALS 2 6 10 24 0 42

LABOR RATE PER HOUR 192.00$          171.99$               156.00$                110.01$                 63.00$               CHECK

DIRECT LABOR COSTS 384.00$          1,031.94$            1,560.00$             2,640.24$             -$                   5,616.18$              5,616.18$                       
TOTAL 384.00$          1,031.94$            1,560.00$             2,640.24$             -$                   5,616.18$              

TOTAL ENGINEERING 5,616.18$                

1,950.00$                       

-$                                
-$                                

TOTAL SUBCONSULTANT - AMATERRA 0.00 1,950.00$                       1,950.00$                       

Rate Unit Amount Total
81/2X11 copies (color) 0.70$              Ea 100 70.00$                  70.00$                            

81/2X11 copies (b/w) 0.10$              Ea 400 40.00$                  40.00$                            

11X17 copies (color) 1.25$              Ea 25 31.25$                  31.25$                            

11X17 copies (b/w) 0.20$              Ea 50 10.00$                  10.00$                            

Flight (RT) 500.00$          Ea 1 500.00$                500.00$                          

Hotel (2 Staff/1 Night) 85.00$            Day 1 85.00$                  85.00$                            

Per Diem (2 Staff/2 days) 36.00$            Day 2 72.00$                  72.00$                            

Overnight Carrier Cost (Letter Size) 35.00$            Ea 2 70.00$                  70.00$                            

Hazmat Database Search 500.00$          Ea 1 500.00$                500.00$                          

CDs 4.50$              Ea 1 4.50$                    4.50$                               

TOTAL PCI DIRECT EXPENSES 1,382.75 1,382.75$                       1,382.75$                       

8,948.93$         TOTAL SPECIAL SERVICES:  ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

SUBCONSULTANT - AMATERRA

CULTURAL RESOURCES

FIELD STUDIES (OPTIONAL) ($7,100.00)

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION

City of Socorro - Leadership Bridge Project

Construction Phase Services which will Include the Following Limits:

From Alameda to Las Margaritas Subdivision

SPECIAL SERVICES:  ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES - POZNECKI, CAMARILLO, INC.

H:\Projects\1540\4701-01 - City of Socorro\04 Work Authorizations\Work Authorization 2\EXHIBIT  D2 Socorro Cnst Srvs Fee(081214 JR) 8/13/2014



EXHIBIT D-2

DETAIL FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 2

CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES- Villaverde Inc

NO. OF 

DWGS
SHEET DESCRIPTION

Project 

Manager

Senior

Engineer

(Traffic)

Engineer /

Senior 

Designer

(Civil)

CADD Operator/

Tech
Clerical / Secretary

Total

Labor Hrs.
Remarks

 Task

Cost 

1.0 Review Shop Drawings

Review Shop Drawings 0 1 4 4 2 11 785.46$                         
-$                               

SUB TOTAL 1.0 Review Shop Drawings 0 1 4 4 2 11 785.46$                         

2.0 Site Visits

Site Visits 0 8 0 4 12 998.68$                         
-$                               

SUB TOTAL 2.0 Site Visits 0 8 0 0 4 12 998.68$                         

3.0 Final Completion Walk Thru

Final Walk Thru 0 3 1 4 348.75$                         

-$                               
-$                               

SUB TOTAL 3.0 Final Completion Walk Thru 0 3 0 0 1 4 348.75$                         

GRAND TOTAL 0 12 4 4 7 27 2,132.89$                      

HOURS SUB-TOTALS 0 12 4 4 7 27

LABOR RATE PER HOUR 92.77$               99.08$               81.02$               64.82$                 51.51$                    

DIRECT LABOR COSTS -$                   1,188.96$          324.08$             259.28$              360.57$                  
TOTAL -$                   1,188.96$          324.08$             259.28$              360.57$                  

DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total
5.00$                 Each 0 -$                    -$                            

1.00$                 Each 0 -$                    -$                            

0.10$                 Each 0 -$                    -$                            
0.50$                 Each 0 -$                    -$                            

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES 0.00 -$                            

TOTAL (LABOR & DIRECT EXPENSE) 2,132.89$              

From Alameda to Las Margaritas Subdivision

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION

City of Socorro - Leadership Bridge Project

Construction Phase Services which will Include the Following Limits:

H:\Projects\1540\4701-01 - City of Socorro\04 Work Authorizations\Work Authorization 2\EXHIBIT  D2 Socorro Cnst Srvs Fee(081214 JR) 8/13/2014



EXHIBIT D-2

DETAIL FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 2

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION

City of Socorro - Leadership Bridge Project

Construction Phase Services which will Include the Following Limits:

From Alameda to Las Margaritas Subdivision

SPECIAL SERVICES:  CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES - CQC TESTING AND ENGINEERING LLC (CQC)

DESCRIPTION
TxDOT Test 

Method

Estimated 

Quantity

Testing 

Frequency
Unit Rate

 Task

Cost 

I.  Soil Sampling and Testing

Soil Sampling and Testing

Proctors-Moisture Density Relationship and Reporting, including sieve analysis, Atterberg 

limits, tech time and trip charge

Tex-114-E;                                

Tex-113-E 8

1 test per 5,000 

CY Ea $225.00 1,800.00$                      

In-place Density - Field Density Testing and Reporting, including tech-time and vehicle 

usage, min. 3 per trip. Tex-115 190

1 test per 150 In. 

Ft per lift Ea $25.00 4,750.00$                      

Additional Soil Plasticity Index Tests- Atterberg Limits Tests and Reporting. Tex-116-E 3

Only when 

required Ea $40.00 120.00$                         

Additional Soil Gradations - Soil Sieve Analysis Tests and Reporting. Tex-110-E 3

Only when 

required Ea $35.00 105.00$                         

Linear Shrinkage Tests - Tests and Reporting. Tex-107-E 3

Only when 

required Ea $45.00 135.00$                         

Additional Soil Moisture Content -Tests and Reporting Tex-113-E 5

Only when 

required Ea $8.00 40.00$                           

Thickness Verification -thickness verification, including tech time, generator and reporting, 

4 min. per trip Tex-140-E 4 2 per 300 In Ft Ea $25.00 100.00$                         

Technician - Pier Inspection and Observation, including tech time and reporting 60 12 Shafts Hr $60.00 3,600.00$                      

Daily General Sampling and Density Testing Trip Charge 50 Trip $40.00 2,000.00$                      

12,650.00$                   

II.  Hot Mix Asphaltic Concrete (HMAC) Paving

Hot Mix Asphaltic Concrete Paving Sampling and Testing

HMAC Testing -HMAC Sample Pick-Up, Lab Density Value Determination, Extraction, 

bitumen content, gradation, Indirect Tensile, Marshall stability and flow and reporting, Level 

IA.

Tex-207-F; Tex-

210-F; Tex-227-

F; Tex-236-F; 

Tex-226-F 3

1 test per 500 

Tons Ea $320.00 960.00$                         

HMAC Paving - Field Density Testing and Reporting, including tech-time and vehicle usage, 

min. 3 per trip Tex-228-F 25

1 test per 150 In. 

Ft per lift Ea $25.00 625.00$                         

HMAC Paving - HMAC coring for field density determination and thickness verification, 

including tech time, generator and reporting, 5 min

Tex-236-F; Tex-

140-E 0 1 per 300 In Ft Ea $45.00 -$                               

Additional Technician - Field Tech Time Testing, including tech time, field testing and 

reporting, Level IB Tech 25

Per days paving 

(500) Tons Hr $42.00 1,050.00$                      

Daily General Sampling and Density Testing Trip Charge 5 Trip $40.00 200.00$                         

-$                               

Aggregate Sampling and Testing -$                               

Sand Equivalent - Test and Reporting Tex-203-F 0

3 per project per 

source Ea $50.00 -$                               

Soundness of Aggregates- Test and Reporting Tex-411-A 0

3 per project per 

source Ea $350.00 -$                               

Los Angeles Abrasion - Test and Reporting Tex-410-A 0

3 per project per 

source Ea 160 -$                               

Flat and Elongated Particles - Test and Reporting Tex-280-F 0

3 per project per 

source Ea 60 -$                               

Deleterious Material and Decantation - Test and Reporting Tex-217-F 0

3 per project per 

source Ea 60 -$                               

2,835.00$                      

III.  Concrete Sampling and Testing

Concrete Sampling and Testing

Reinforced Concrete - Concrete Compressive Strength Testing including trip charge, 

slump, temp., air content, pick-up, curing, testing and reporting, min. of 4 cylinders per set, 

up to 1 hr. of on-site tech time, 1 set per 50 cyds. or less 

Tex-415-A; Tex-

416-A;                          

Tex-418-A 15 1 Set per 50 CY Set $200.00 3,000.00$                      

Drilled Shafts - Concrete Compressive Strength Testing including trip charge, slump, 

temp., air content, pick-up, curing, testing and reporting, min. of 4 cylinders per set, up to 1 

hr. of on-site tech time, 1 set per 50 cyds. or less

Tex-415-A; Tex-

416-A;                          

Tex-418-A 8

1 Set per 60 CY 

or per 

production Set $200.00 1,600.00$                      

SUB TOTAL I.  Soil Sampling and Testing

SUB TOTAL II.  Hot Mix Asphaltic Concrete (HMAC) Paving

H:\Projects\1540\4701-01 - City of Socorro\04 Work Authorizations\Work Authorization 2\EXHIBIT  D2 Socorro Cnst Srvs Fee(081214 JR) 8/13/2014



EXHIBIT D-2

DETAIL FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 2

Chanel Franklin Concrete Lining - Concrete Compressive Strength Testing including trip 

charge, slump, temp., air content, pick-up, curing, testing and reporting, min. of 4 cylinders 

per set, up to 1 hr. of on-site tech time, 1 set per 50 cyds. or less

Tex-415-A; Tex-

416-A;                          

Tex-418-A 2 1 Set per650 CY Set $200.00 400.00$                         

Misc Concrete (Wingwalls, Headwalls, Light Pole Bases, etc.) -Concrete Compressive 

Strength Testing including trip charge, slump, temp., air content, pick-up, curing, testing and 

reporting, min. of 4 

Tex-415-A; Tex-

416-A;                          

Tex-418-A 5

Per days paving 

(500) Tons Set $200.00 1,000.00$                      

Additional Concrete Slump Tests or Air Content Tests, does not include additional tech 

stand-by-time, if required

Tex-415-A; Tex-

416-A;                          

Tex-418-A 5

1 Set per 60 CY 

or per 

production Ea $15.00 75.00$                           

Low Strain Impact Pile Integrity Testing (PIT) - includes mob, daily tech time, vehicle, 

equipment and all reporting, max. of 30 piers per day N/A day $3,500.00 Only if Authorized

6,075.00$                      

IV.  Direct Costs - Precast Concrete Plant Inspection

Air Travel (Lowest available coach fare, round trip) 1 per trip $350.00 350.00$                         

Mileage (per vehicle) 100 1 trip $0.56 56.00$                           

Lodging 1 per trip $110.00 110.00$                         

Per Diem (Overnight Stay) 1 per trip $36.00 36.00$                           

Rental Vehicle 1 per trip $50.00 50.00$                           

Professional Time-Audit of Mix Designs, Plant QC Test Results, Audit of Cast Beams 

(includes on Site Time, Travel, and Report Preparation Time) 20 per trip $90.00 1,800.00$                      

2,402.00$                      

V.  Additional Tech/Engineer Time - Field Observation (If Required)

Stand-by Tech Time 20 Hr $42.00 840.00$                         

Project Engineer 8 Hr $65.00 520.00$                         

Principal Engineer Hr $90.00 -$                               

Steel Observation - Certified Technician Steel Observations, min. 4 hours per trip (Does not 

include equipment/rental such as scissor lifts) 12 Hr $85.00 1,020.00$                      

Clerical Hr $25.00 -$                               

Cancellation Trip Charge per trip Ea $65.00 -$                               

2,380.00$                      

TOTAL (LABOR & DIRECT EXPENSE) 26,342.00$            

SUB TOTAL III.  Concrete Sampling and Testing

SUB TOTAL IV.  Direct Costs - Precast Concrete Plant Inspection

SUB TOTAL Cancellation Trip Charge

H:\Projects\1540\4701-01 - City of Socorro\04 Work Authorizations\Work Authorization 2\EXHIBIT  D2 Socorro Cnst Srvs Fee(081214 JR) 8/13/2014



 

H:\Projects\1540\4701-01 - City of Socorro\04 Work Authorizations\Work Authorization 2\2.01 WA No. 2 Attachment D - Revised 8.08.2014.docx 

 

Exhibit C-2 
 

WORK SCHEDULE 
(See the attached) 



EXTENDED WORK SCHEDULE

EXHIBIT C-2

Dannenbaum Contract  Expiration Date 11/07/14

Dannenbaum Work Authorization 1  Expiration Date 09/30/14

Supplemental Agreement No.1 08/21/14 11/07/15

Dannenbaum Work Authorization 2 08/21/14 08/15/15

City Council Action ( Project Approval) 08/21/14

Advertisement 09/07/14

Project Bidding 10/01/14

Award Recommendation ( By Engineer) 10/01//14 10/08/14

Contract Approved By City Council 11/06/14

Project Notice to Proceed 11/10/14

Begin Construction 11/17/14

Project Construction (8 Months) 11/17/14 07/15/15

Franklin Canal Construction( Milestones Allowed by EPCWID) 11/01/14 01/30/15

N

2014

AS
End Date

J S

Socorro Bridge Project

2015

MJ JAMDA
Start Date

FO N

Page 1 of 1





 
 

DATE: 8/14/2014 

 

TO: Sandra Hernandez, City Clerk 

 

FROM: Victor Reta, Recreations Centers Supervisor 

 

SUBJECT: Discussion & Action Regarding the City's Sponsorship, and Funding Of 

the Chili War Festival  

 

 

SUMMARY 

Discussion & Action Regarding the Chili War Festival 

 

 

 

BACKGROUND 

No Clear Directions Have Been Given & Agreed Upon 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 

Need Direction to Finalize Coordination.  

 

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

Account Code (GF/GL/Dept): 05521 Recreation Parks Dept 

 

Funding Source: Recreation Parks Support Activities 

 

Amount: $20,000 

 

Quotes (Name/Commodity/Price) 

 

Co-op Agreement (Name/Contract#) 

 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 23



 

 

 

ALTERNATIVE 

 

NONE 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Recreation Centers & Parks Recommends to Create a Free Admission Event With:    

 

 Balance of Free & At-Cost Activities 

 Charge for Vendors Booths 

 Request the Mission Trail Organization to Contribute In-Kind Donations As 

Possible 

 Inquire for Sponsorships to Cover Costs As Possible 

 

 

 

 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATION 

 

1. City Manager  ___________________ Date_________________ 

 

2. CFO ___________________________ Date______________________ 

 

3. Attorney ________________________ Date _______________________ 



 
 

DATE: 8/14/2014  

 

TO: City Clerk 

 

FROM: Anibal Olague  

 

SUBJECT: 

 

Resolution authorizing the City of Socorro to submit a grant application in the 

amount of $500,000 to the El Paso Metropolitan Planning Organization 

Transportation Alternatives Program. The City will contribute a match in the 

amount of $100,000 

 

 

SUMMARY 

  

 

BACKGROUND 

The City completed the installation of sidewalks in the eight schools in the City of 

Socorro. If funded, this project will provide additional sidewalks.  

 

 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 

 

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

20% match= $100,000 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

 

Approve 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 24



A	   RESOLUTION	   OF	   THE	   CITY	   COUNCIL	   OF	   THE	   CITY	   OF	   SOCORRO,	   TEXAS,	   AUTHORIZING	   THE	  
SUBMISSION	  OF	  A	  GRANT	  APPLICATION	  FOR	  THE	  TRANSPORTATION	  ALTERNATIVE	  PROGRAM,	  SAFE	  
ROUTES	  TO	  SCHOOLS	  TO	  THE	  EL	  PASO	  METROPOLITAN	  PLANNING	  ORGANIZATION	   IN	  THE	  AMOUNT	  
OF	   $500,000	   AND	   AUTHORIZING	   THE	   MAYOR	   TO	   ACT	   AS	   THE	   CITY’S	   EXECUTIVE	   OFFICER	   AND	  
AUTHORIZED	  REPRESENTATIVE	   IN	  ALL	  MATTERS	   PERTAINING	   TO	   THE	   CITY’S	   PARTICIPATION	   IN	   THE	  
PROGRAM.	  

WHEREAS,	   the	   CITY	   COUNCIL	   of	   the	   CITY	   OF	   SOCORRO	   desires	   to	   develop	   a	   viable	   community,	  
including	   a	   suitable	   living	   environment	   and	   expanding	   economic	   opportunities;	   and	   increase	   the	  
options	  for	  safe	  routes	  to	  schools	  in	  the	  City	  of	  Socorro.	  

WHEREAS,	  certain	  conditions	  exist	  that	  represent	  a	  threat	  to	  the	  public	  health	  and	  safety;	  and	  	  

WHEREAS,	  it	  is	  necessary	  and	  in	  the	  best	  interest	  of	  THE	  CITY	  OF	  SOCORRO	  to	  apply	  for	  funding	  under	  
the	  Transportation	  Alternative	  Program;	  

NOW,	  THEREFORE,	  BE	  IT	  RESOLVED	  BY	  THE	  CITY	  COUNCIL	  OF	  THE	  CITY	  OF	  SOCORRO,	  TEXAS:	  

1. That	   a	   Transportations	   Alternatives	   Program,	   Safe	   Routes	   to	   Schools	   grant	   application	   is	  
hereby	   authorized	   to	   be	   submitted	   to	   the	   El	   Paso	   Metropolitan	   Planning	   Organization	   on	  
behalf	  of	  the	  City	  of	  Socorro.	  

2. That	  the	  application	  be	  in	  the	  amount	  of	  $500,000	  of	  grant	  funds	  to	  build	  sidewalks	  and	  safe	  
routes	  to	  and	  near	  Robert	  Rojas	  Elementary,	  Campestre	  Elementary,	  Socorro	  Middle	  School,	  
Escontrias	   Elementary,	   Salvador	   Sanchez	  Middle,	   Hueco	   Elementary,	   H.D.	   Hilley	   Elementary	  
and	  Ernesto	  Serna	  Elementary	  Schools.	  	  

3. That	  the	  City	  Council	  directs	  and	  designates	  the	  MAYOR	  as	  the	  CITY’s	  Chief	  Executive	  Officer	  
and	  Authorized	  Representative	  to	  act	  in	  all	  matters	  in	  connection	  with	  this	  application	  and	  the	  
CITY’s	  participation	  in	  Transportation	  Alternative	  Program.	  

4. That	   it	   further	  be	  stated	  that	  THE	  CITY	  OF	  SOCORRO	  is	  committing	  $100,000.00	  contribution	  
toward	  this	  project.	  

Passed	  and	  approved	  this	  (	  	  	  	  )	  day	  of	  (	  	  	  	  ).	  

	  



 APPLICATION GUIDE  

 

 

 

TRANSPORTATION  
ALTERNATIVES PROGRAM (TAP) 
2014ͬϮϬϭϱ CALL FOR PROJECTS  

FOR THE �>�W�^K�DWK�REGION: 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

APPLICATIONS DUE: :h>z�Ϯϴ, 2014, BY �5:00PM 
 
 
 
 
 
,03257$17��)HGHUDO�0$3����IXQGV�KDV�YHU\�VSHFLILF�UHTXLUHPHQWV�IRU�JUDQWV�
PDQDJHPHQW�DORQJ�ZLWK�GHWDLOHG�UHSRUWLQJ��,I�\RX�DUH�XQIDPLOLDU�ZLWK�)HGHUDO�
UHJXODWLRQV�DQG�JUDQW�UHTXLUHPHQWV��RU�KDYH�QRW�UHFHLYHG�IHGHUDO�IXQGV�DGPLQLVWHUHG�
E\�7['27�LQ�WKH�SDVW��SOHDVH�UHYLHZ�WKH�GRFXPHQWV�DVVRFLDWHG�ZLWK�WKLV�&DOO�IRU�
3URMHFWV�WR�GHWHUPLQH�LI�\RXU�DJHQF\�LV�ZLOOLQJ��DQG�KDV�WKH�LQVWLWXWLRQDO�FDSDFLW\��WR�
FRPSO\�ZLWK�WKH�UHTXLUHG�WHUPV�DQG�FRQGLWLRQV. 



� 
 

3URMHFW�SURSRVDOV�PXVW�EH�UHFHLYHG�E\������SP��0RXQWDLQ�6WDQGDUG�7LPH���
RQ�)ULGD\��-XO\������������
�
(O�3DVR�032�PXVW�KDYH�WKH�VXEPLWWHG�DSSOLFDWLRQ�³LQ�KDQG´�DW�WKH�(O�3DVR�032�RIILFHV�E\�WKH�-XO\���
DSSOLFDWLRQ�GHDGOLQH���$�SRVWPDUN�E\�WKH�HVWDEOLVKHG�GHDGOLQH�GRHV�QRW�FRQVWLWXWH�DQ�RQ�WLPH�
DSSOLFDWLRQ���,Q�DGGLWLRQ��VXSSOHPHQWDO�LQIRUPDWLRQ��RWKHU�WKDQ�DGPLQLVWUDWLYH�FODULILFDWLRQV��ZLOO�QRW�EH�
DFFHSWHG�DIWHU�WKH�DSSOLFDWLRQ�GHDGOLQH���,QFRPSOHWH�DSSOLFDWLRQV�RU�WKRVH�QRW�VXEPLWWHG�E\�WKH�
GHDGOLQH�ZLOO�QRW�EH�DFFHSWHG���3URMHFW�VSRQVRUV�DUH�HQFRXUDJHG�WR�VXEPLW�WKHLU�SURSRVDOV�IDU�HQRXJK�
LQ�DGYDQFH�RI�WKH�VXEPLVVLRQ�GHDGOLQH�WR�DOORZ�(O�3DVR�032�VWDII�WR�UHYLHZ�SURSRVDOV�IRU�FRPSOHWHQHVV���
�
3URMHFW�SURSRVDOV�PXVW�FRQVLVW�RI�WKUHH�����RULJLQDO�KDUG�FRSLHV��LQFOXGLQJ�DWWDFKPHQWV��DQG�RQH�����
HOHFWURQLF�FRS\�RI�DOO�ILOHV�RQ�D�&'��86%�GULYH�RU�6'�FDUG���
�
3URMHFW�SURSRVDOV�VKRXOG�EH�PDLOHG�RU�KDQG�GHOLYHUHG�WR���
�
0DLO��� 3K\VLFDO�ORFDWLRQ���

�
(O�3DVR�0HWURSROLWDQ�3ODQQLQJ�2UJDQL]DWLRQ��
7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ�$OWHUQDWLYHV�3URJUDP��
$WWQ���&KULVWLQD�6WRNHV��
������*DWHZD\�%OYG��:HVW��6XLWH������
(O�3DVR��7H[DV��������
�

(O�3DVR�0HWURSROLWDQ�3ODQQLQJ�2UJDQL]DWLRQ��
7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ�$OWHUQDWLYHV�3URJUDP��
$WWQ���&KULVWLQD�6WRNHV�
������*DWHZD\�%OYG��:HVW��6XLWH������
(O�3DVR��7H[DV��������
�

7KH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�LQ�WKLV�DSSOLFDWLRQ�LV�SXEOLF�UHFRUG���7KHUHIRUH��DSSOLFDQWV�VKRXOG�QRW�LQFOXGH�
LQIRUPDWLRQ�UHJDUGHG�DV�FRQILGHQWLDO���
�

�
�

7DEOH�RI�&RQWHQWV�
�

$�� 3URJUDP�2YHUYLHZ�IRU�WKH�(O�3DVR�0HWUSROLWDQ�3ODQQLQJ�2UJDQL]DWLRQ��032��5HJLRQ�
%�� (OLJLEOH�7$3�3URMHFW�&DWHJRULHV�IRU�WKH�(O�3DVR�032�5HJLRQ�
&�� (OLJLEOH�(QWLWLHV�WR�5HFHLYH�7$3�)XQGV��
'�� )XQGLQJ�DQG�0DWFK�5HTXLUHPHQWV�IRU�WKH�(O�3DVR�032�5HJLRQ�
(�� 3URJUDP�&DOO�6HTXHQFH�RI�(YHQWV�
)�� 3URMHFW�,PSOHPHQWDWLRQ�

�
�

� �

Papa Quique


Papa Quique




� 
 

$�� 352*5$0�29(59,(:��IRU�WKH�(O�3DVR�032�5HJLRQ��
�
7KH�7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ�$OWHUQDWLYHV�3URJUDP��7$3��ZDV�DXWKRUL]HG�XQGHU�6HFWLRQ������RI�0RYLQJ�$KHDG�
IRU�3URJUHVV�LQ�WKH���VW�&HQWXU\��0$3������WKH�FXUUHQW�WUDQVSRUWDWLRQ�IXQGLQJ�DQG�DXWKRUL]DWLRQ�ELOO��
DQG�SURYLGHV�IXQGLQJ�IRU�SURJUDPV�DQG�SURMHFWV�GHILQHG�DV�WUDQVSRUWDWLRQ�DOWHUQDWLYHV���7KH�7$3�LV�
VLPLODU�WR�WKH�IRUPHU�7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ�(QKDQFHPHQW��7(��DQG�6DIH�5RXWHV�WR�6FKRRO��6576��SURJUDPV���
�
%H�DZDUH�WKDW�WKH�SURJUDP�UXOHV�KDYH�XQGHUJRQH�FKDQJHV�VLQFH�WKH�����������7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ�
(QKDQFHPHQW�3URJUDP�&DOO�E\�WKH�7H[DV�'HSDUWPHQW�RI�7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ��7['27����
�
3OHDVH�VWXG\�WKH�UXOHV�DQG�EHFRPH�IDPLOLDU�ZLWK�DOO�RI�WKH�SURJUDP�UHTXLUHPHQWV�IRU�WKH�7$3�������
�����&DOO�IRU�3URMHFWV�IRU�WKH�(O�3DVR�032�5HJLRQ���*HQHUDO�W\SHV�RI�SURMHFWV�HOLJLEOH�XQGHU�7$3�
IRU�WKH�(O�3DVR�032�5HJLRQ�LQFOXGH�RQ��DQG�RII�URDG�SHGHVWULDQ�DQG�ELF\FOH�IDFLOLWLHV��
LQIUDVWUXFWXUH�SURMHFWV�IRU�LPSURYLQJ�QRQ�GULYHU�DFFHVV�WR�SXEOLF�WUDQVSRUWDWLRQ�DQG�HQKDQFHG�PRELOLW\��
LPSURYHG�VDIHW\�DQG�DFFHVV�WR�VFKRROV��DQG�ERXOHYDUGV�DQG�VLPLODU�PXOWL�PRGDO�URDGZD\V����
�
7KH�)HGHUDOO\�IXQGHG�7$3�RIIHUV�RSSRUWXQLWLHV�WR�H[SDQG�WUDQVSRUWDWLRQ�FKRLFHV�DQG�HQKDQFH�WKH�
WUDQVSRUWDWLRQ�H[SHULHQFH�WKURXJK�VHYHUDO�FDWHJRULHV�RI�DFWLYLWLHV�UHODWHG�WR�WKH�VXUIDFH�WUDQVSRUWDWLRQ�
V\VWHP���7KH�7$3�IRFXVHV�RQ�QRQ�WUDGLWLRQDO�WUDQVSRUWDWLRQ�SURMHFWV���7$3�SURMHFWV�PXVW�UHODWH�WR�
VXUIDFH�WUDQVSRUWDWLRQ�DQG�EH�HOLJLEOH�XQGHU�RQH�RU�PRUH�RI�WKH�TXDOLI\LQJ�FDWHJRULHV��
�
$SSUR[LPDWHO\�������PLOOLRQ��FRQVLVWHQW�ZLWK�WKH�8QLILHG�7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ�3ODQ��873���LV�DQWLFLSDWHG�
WR�EH�DYDLODEOH�WR�IXQG�7$3�SURMHFWV�LQ�WKH�(O�3DVR�0HWURSROLWDQ�3ODQQLQJ�$UHD��IRU�ILVFDO�\HDUV
������������������7KH�7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ�3ROLF\�%RDUG��73%���ZLWK�DVVLVWDQFH�E\�WKH�7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ
3URMHFW�$GYLVRU\�&RPPLWWHH��73$&���LV�UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�VHOHFWLQJ�SURMHFWV�IRU�WKH�UHJLRQ�WKURXJK
D�FRPSHWLWLYH�SURFHVV���7KH�(O�3DVR�0HWURSROLWDQ�3ODQQLQJ�$UHD�LQFOXGHV�7['27�(O�3DVR�'LVWULFW����

�
�
�

�

Papa Quique




� 
 

7KH�IROORZLQJ�OLVW�LV�QRW�DOO�LQFOXVLYH��LW�LGHQWLILHV�WKH�PRVW�EDVLF�SURJUDP�IDFWV���3OHDVH�FRQWDFW�
(O�3DVR�032�HDUO\�LQ�WKH�SURFHVV�IRU�TXHVWLRQV�UHODWHG�WR�VXEPLWWLQJ�D�QRPLQDWLRQ�SDFNDJH��
�
� 7KHUH�LV�QR�OLPLWDWLRQ�RQ�WKH�QXPEHU�RI�DSSOLFDWLRQV�WKDW�PD\�EH�VXEPLWWHG�E\�DQ�HOLJLEOH�

HQWLW\���+RZHYHU��HQWLWLHV�VXEPLWWLQJ�PRUH�WKDQ�RQH�DSSOLFDWLRQ�PXVW�UDQN�WKH�SURMHFWV�E\�SULRULW\���
,Q�DGGLWLRQ��D�VHSDUDWH�UHVROXWLRQ�RI�ORFDO�FDVK�PDWFK�FRPPLWPHQW�IURP�WKH�HOLJLEOH�HQWLW\�SURMHFW�
VSRQVRU��H�J��ORFDO�JRYHUQPHQW�DJHQF\��PXVW�EH�SURYLGHG�IRU�HDFK�VXEPLWWHG�DSSOLFDWLRQ����

�
� )HGHUDO�JXLGDQFH�VWDWHV�WKDW�SURMHFWV�PXVW�EH�SULQFLSDOO\�IRU�WUDQVSRUWDWLRQ�UDWKHU�WKDQ�

SXUHO\�UHFUHDWLRQDO�DQG�PXVW�KDYH�ORJLFDO�HQGSRLQWV���)RU�H[DPSOH��LI�D�SURMHFW�SURSRVHV�D�
ORRSHG�WUDLO�V\VWHP�ZLWKLQ�D�FLW\�SDUN��WKLV�ZRXOG�EH�FRQVLGHUHG�UHFUHDWLRQDO�DQG�ZRXOG�QRW�EH�
FRQVLGHUHG�HOLJLEOH��
�

� &RQVLVWHQW�ZLWK�RWKHU�)HGHUDO�DLG�KLJKZD\�SURJUDPV��7$3�IXQGV�DUH�DGPLQLVWHUHG�E\�
7['27���$IWHU�SURMHFW�VHOHFWLRQ��D�GHWHUPLQDWLRQ�ZLOO�EH�PDGH�DV�WR�ZKHWKHU�WKH�SURMHFW�ZLOO�EH�
DGPLQLVWHUHG�E\�7['27�RU�WKH�ORFDO�HQWLW\�����
�

� 7KH�7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ�$OWHUQDWLYHV�3URJUDP�LV�not�D�JUDQW���7KH�IXQGV�SURYLGHG�DUH�RQ�D�FRVW�
UHLPEXUVHPHQW�EDVLV���7KHUHIRUH��LW�LV�LPSRUWDQW�WR�XQGHUVWDQG�WKDW�WKH�DSSOLFDQW�ZLOO�QHHG�
DGHTXDWH�FDVK�IORZ�WR�DFFRPPRGDWH�WKH�SD\PHQW�RI�����SHUFHQW�RI�WKH�SURMHFW�FRVWV���$SSOLFDQWV�
ZLOO�EH�UHLPEXUVHG�ZLWK�WKH�)HGHUDO�SRUWLRQ�DIWHU�WKH�ZRUN�KDV�EHHQ�DFFRPSOLVKHG����
�

� 7KH�ORFDO�PDWFK�PXVW�EH�FDVK���$�UHVROXWLRQ�RI�ORFDO�FDVK�PDWFK�FRPPLWPHQW�IURP�WKH�HOLJLEOH�
HQWLW\�SURMHFW�VSRQVRU��H�J��ORFDO�JRYHUQPHQW�DJHQF\��PXVW�EH�SURYLGHG�ZLWK�WKH�DSSOLFDWLRQ���1RQ�
FDVK�GRQDWLRQV�FDQ�EH�XVHG�RQ�D�SURMHFW�EXW�ZLOO�QRW�FRXQW�WRZDUGV�WKH�UHTXLUHG�ORFDO�PDWFK�DQG�
VKRXOG�QRW�EH�LQFOXGHG�LQ�WKH�SURMHFW�EXGJHW��

�
� 7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ�'HYHORSPHQW�&UHGLWV��7'&��PD\�EH�XVHG�WR�DSSO\�WRZDUG�WKH�)HGHUDO�

UHTXLUHPHQWV�RI�D�PLQLPXP����SHUFHQW�ORFDO�PDWFK�IRU�6DIH�5RXWHV�WR�6FKRROV�
SURMHFWV���)XQGV�RIIVHW�E\�WKH�7'&�SRUWLRQ�PXVW�EH�XVHG�IRU�DQRWKHU�WUDQVSRUWDWLRQ�UHODWHG�
SURMHFW��

�
� 7KH�HOLJLEOH�HQWLW\�SURMHFW�VSRQVRU�LV�UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�DQ\�DQG�DOO�FRVW�RYHUUXQV����

�
� 7KH�7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ�3ROLF\�%RDUG�ZLOO�DSSURYH�DOO�ILQDO�SURMHFWV�DQG�IXQGLQJ�OHYHOV���

,WHPL]HG�EXGJHWV�VXEPLWWHG�IRU�7$3�IXQGLQJ�ZLOO�EH�UHYLHZHG�E\�WKH�)HGHUDO�+LJKZD\�
$GPLQLVWUDWLRQ��)+:$���7['27��DQG�(O�3DVR�032�WR�HQVXUH�ZRUN�DFWLYLWLHV�DUH�HOLJLEOH�DQG�LWHPL]HG�
FRVWV�DUH�UHDVRQDEOH���%DVHG�RQ�DYDLODEOH�IXQGV��SURMHFW�DSSOLFDWLRQ�UHTXHVWV�IRU�7$3�IXQGV�PD\�
QRW�EH�IXOO\�IXQGHG����
�

� $OO�RQ�V\VWHP�SURMHFWV�PXVW�IROORZ�7['27�SURFHGXUHV����
�

� 5HJDUGOHVV�RI�ZKHWKHU�WKH�SURMHFWV�DUH�ORFDWHG�ZLWKLQ�WKH�ULJKW�RI�ZD\�RI�D�)HGHUDO�DLG�
KLJKZD\��WKH�WUHDWPHQW�RI�SURMHFWV�ZLOO�UHTXLUH���SURMHFW�DJUHHPHQWV��DXWKRUL]DWLRQ�WR�SURFHHG�
SULRU�WR�LQFXUULQJ�FRVWV��SUHYDLOLQJ�ZDJH�UDWHV��'DYLV�%DFRQ���%X\�$PHULFD��DQG�FRPSHWLWLYH�
ELGGLQJ��
�

� 3URMHFWV�VKRXOG�EHQHILW�WKH�JHQHUDO�SXEOLF��DQG�QRW�RQO\�D�SULYDWH�HQWLW\���
�

� 3URMHFWV�PXVW�DGYDQFH�WR�FRQVWUXFWLRQ�ZLWKLQ�IRXU�\HDUV�IURP�WKH�GDWH�RI�VHOHFWLRQ�RU�ULVN�
WKH�ORVV�RI�)HGHUDO�IXQGLQJ��

Papa Quique


Papa Quique


Papa Quique


Papa Quique
Transportation, Not Recreation

Papa Quique


Papa Quique


Papa Quique


Papa Quique


Papa Quique


Papa Quique




5�
�

%���(/,*,%/(�7$3�352-(&7�&$7(*25,(6��IRU�WKH�(O�3DVR�032�5HJLRQ��

7KH�)HGHUDOO\�IXQGHG�7$3�RIIHUV�RSSRUWXQLWLHV�WR�H[SDQG�WUDQVSRUWDWLRQ�FKRLFHV�DQG�HQKDQFH�WKH�
WUDQVSRUWDWLRQ�H[SHULHQFH�WKURXJK�VHYHUDO�FDWHJRULHV�RI�DFWLYLWLHV�UHODWHG�WR�WKH�VXUIDFH�WUDQVSRUWDWLRQ�
V\VWHP��$OO�7$3�SURMHFW�FDWHJRULHV�DUH�HOLJLEOH�IRU�DSSOLFDWLRQ�LQ�WKH�7$3�����������&DOO�IRU�3URMHFW�IRU�
WKH�(O�3DVR�032�5HJLRQ���3OHDVH�FRQWDFW�(O�3DVR�032�VWDII�LQ�DGYDQFH�RI�DSSOLFDWLRQ�VXEPLVVLRQ�
IRU�DQ\�TXHVWLRQV�FRQFHUQLQJ�SURMHFW�HOLJLELOLW\�XQGHU�WKH�7$3�DQG�WKH�&DOO�IRU�3URMHFWV�IRU�WKH�(O�3DVR�
032�5HJLRQ��

��� 3URYLVLRQ�RI�)DFLOLWLHV�IRU�$FWLYH�7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ��SHGHVWULDQV�DQG�ELF\FOHV��
$FWLYH�WUDQVSRUWDWLRQ�SURMHFWV�DUH�WKRVH�WKDW�PDNH�QRQ�PRWRUL]HG�WUDQVSRUW�VDIH��FRQYHQLHQW��DQG�
DSSHDOLQJ���6XFK�SURMHFWV�HOLJLEOH�IRU�7$3�IXQGLQJ�LQFOXGH�WKH�IROORZLQJ�DFWLYLWLHV�DV�GHILQHG�LQ����
8�6�&������D��������0$3������������
�
D�� &RQVWUXFWLRQ��SODQQLQJ��DQG�GHVLJQ�RI�RQ�URDG�DQG�RII�URDG�WUDLO�IDFLOLWLHV�IRU�SHGHVWULDQV��

ELF\FOLVWV��DQG�RWKHU�QRQ�PRWRUL]HG�IRUPV�RI�WUDQVSRUWDWLRQ��LQFOXGLQJ�VLGHZDONV��ELF\FOH�
LQIUDVWUXFWXUH��SHGHVWULDQ�DQG�ELF\FOH�VLJQDOV��WUDIILF�FDOPLQJ�WHFKQLTXHV��OLJKWLQJ�DQG�RWKHU�
VDIHW\�UHODWHG�LQIUDVWUXFWXUH��DQG�WUDQVSRUWDWLRQ�SURMHFWV�WR�DFKLHYH�FRPSOLDQFH�ZLWK�WKH�
$PHULFDQV�ZLWK�'LVDELOLWLHV�$FW�RI����������8�6�&��������HW�VHT����

E�� &RQVWUXFWLRQ��SODQQLQJ��DQG�GHVLJQ�RI�LQIUDVWUXFWXUH�UHODWHG�SURMHFWV�DQG�V\VWHPV�WKDW�ZLOO�
SURYLGH�VDIH�URXWHV�IRU�QRQ�GULYHUV��LQFOXGLQJ�FKLOGUHQ��ROGHU�DGXOWV��DQG�LQGLYLGXDOV�ZLWK�
GLVDELOLWLHV�WR�DFFHVV�GDLO\�QHHGV��

F�� &RQYHUVLRQ�DQG�XVH�RI�DEDQGRQHG�UDLOURDG�FRUULGRUV�IRU�WUDLOV�IRU�SHGHVWULDQV��ELF\FOLVWV��RU�
RWKHU�QRQ�PRWRUL]HG�WUDQVSRUWDWLRQ�XVHUV��

G�� &RQVWUXFWLRQ�RI�WXUQRXWV��RYHUORRNV��DQG�YLHZLQJ�DUHDV��
�

�����8UEDQ�7KRURXJKIDUHV�%RXOHYDUGV�
�
7$3�IXQGV�DUH�HOLJLEOH�IRU�SODQQLQJ��GHVLJQLQJ��RU�FRQVWUXFWLQJ�ERXOHYDUGV�DQG�RWKHU�URDGZD\V�
ODUJHO\�LQ�WKH�ULJKW�RI�ZD\�RI�IRUPHU�,QWHUVWDWH�6\VWHP�URXWHV�RU�RWKHU�GLYLGHG�KLJKZD\V��RIWHQ�
SDUDOOHO�WR�IUHHZD\�IDFLOLWLHV���7KHVH�7$3�SURMHFWV�DUH�QRW�UHTXLUHG�WR�EH�ORFDWHG�DORQJ�)HGHUDO�DLG�
KLJKZD\V��
�

)RU�SXUSRVHV�RI�WKH�7$3�����������&DOO�IRU�3URMHFWV�IRU�WKH�(O�3DVR�032�5HJLRQ��WKLV�FDWHJRU\�
LQFOXGHV�XUEDQ�WKRURXJKIDUHV�ERXOHYDUG�URDGZD\V�W\SLFDOO\�ORFDWHG�LQ�XUEDQ�HQYLURQPHQWV�ZLWK�
ORZ�WUDIILF�VSHHGV�DQG�GHVLJQHG�ZLWK�PXOWL�PRGHV�RI�WUDQVSRUWDWLRQ�LQFOXGLQJ�PRWRU�YHKLFOHV��
ELF\FOLVWV��SHGHVWULDQV��DQG�WUDQVLW���7KHVH�SURMHFWV�DUH�FRQWH[W�VHQVLWLYH�LQ�GHVLJQ�DQG�FRQVLVWHQW�
ZLWK�WKH�UHFRPPHQGHG�SUDFWLFHV�VHW�IRUWK�E\�WKH�,QVWLWXWH�RI�7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ�(QJLQHHUV��,7(��
Designing Walkable Urban Thoroughfares: A Context Sensitive Approach��RIWHQ�LQFOXGLQJ�
³ZDONDEOH´�VWUHHWVFDSHV�ZLWK�SHGHVWULDQ�DQG�WUDQVLW�XVHU�DFFRPPRGDWLRQV��RQ�VWUHHW�SDUNLQJ��DQG�
RWKHU�DPHQLWLHV�DQG�GHVLJQ�HOHPHQWV�VXLWDEOH�IRU�WKH�DGMRLQ�ODQG�XVHV��

�
$�ERXOHYDUG�LV�GHILQHG�DV�D��
x� :DONDEOH��ORZ�VSHHG�����PSK�RU�OHVV��GLYLGHG�DUWHULDO�WKRURXJKIDUH�LQ�XUEDQ�HQYLURQPHQWV�

GHVLJQHG�WR�FDUU\�ERWK�WKURXJK�WUDIILF�DQG�ORFDO�WUDIILF��SHGHVWULDQV�DQG�ELF\FOLVW��
x� %RXOHYDUGV�PD\�EH�ORQJ�FRUULGRUV��W\SLFDOO\�IRXU�ODQHV�EXW�VRPHWLPHV�ZLGHU��VHUYH�ORQJHU�WULSV��

DQG�SURYLGH�SHGHVWULDQ�DFFHVV�WR�ODQG���%RXOHYDUGV�PD\�EH�KLJK�ULGHUVKLS�WUDQVLW�FRUULGRUV��

Papa Quique


Papa Quique


Papa Quique


Papa Quique


Papa Quique


Papa Quique


Papa Quique




� 
 

� %RXOHYDUGV�DUH�SULPDU\�JRRGV�PRYHPHQW�DQG�HPHUJHQF\�UHVSRQVH�URXWHV�DQG�XVH�
YHKLFXODU�DQG�DFFHVV�PDQDJHPHQW�WHFKQLTXHV��

� &XUE�SDUNLQJ�LV�HQFRXUDJHG�RQ�ERXOHYDUGV���
�
6RXUFH���,7(���'HVLJQLQJ�:DONDEOH�8UEDQ�7KRURXJKIDUHV���$�&RQWH[W�6HQVLWLYH�$SSURDFK��SDJH������
�
,Q�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�)+:$�JXLGDQFH��DQ�HOLJLEOH�³ERXOHYDUG´�SURMHFW�VKRXOG�GHPRQVWUDWH�VRPH�RI�
WKH�IROORZLQJ�HOHPHQWV��
�

� 7UDIILF�FDOPLQJ�PHDVXUHV�
� &RQWH[W�VHQVLWLYH�ELF\FOH�DQG�SHGHVWULDQ�IDFLOLWLHV�
� &RPSOLDQFH�ZLWK�DFFHVVLELOLW\�UHTXLUHPHQWV�DQG�JXLGHOLQHV�
� 3URPRWLRQ�RI�WUDQVLW�FRUULGRU�WKURXJK�DGGLWLRQDO�SURWHFWHG�VWRSV�DQG�URXWHV�
� (QYLURQPHQWDOO\�HIILFLHQW�OLJKWLQJ�DQG�ZDWHU�VDYLQJ�V\VWHPV�

�
��� 3URYLVLRQ�RI�)DFLOLWLHV�WKDW�,PSURYH�6DIH�5RXWHV�WR�6FKRROV��LQIUDVWUXFWXUH�DQG�QRQ�

LQIUDVWUXFWXUH��
�

7KH�6DIH�5RXWHV�WR�6FKRROV�SURMHFW�FDWHJRU\�LQFOXGHV�WKH�SODQQLQJ��GHVLJQ��DQG�
FRQVWUXFWLRQ�RI�LQIUDVWUXFWXUH�UHODWHG�SURMHFWV�WKDW�ZLOO�VXEVWDQWLDOO\�LPSURYH�WKH�DELOLW\�RI�VWXGHQWV�
WR�ZDON�DQG�ELF\FOH�WR�VFKRRO���)RU�SXUSRVHV�RI�WKH�7$3�����������&DOO�IRU�3URMHFWV�IRU�WKH�(O�3DVR
032�5HJLRQ�WKLV�FDWHJRU\�LQFOXGHV�VLPLODU�³$FWLYH�7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ´�FDWHJRU\�SURMHFWV�WKDW�
LPSURYH�VDIHW\�DQG�DFFHVV�WR�DQ\�SXEOLF�RU�SULYDWH�VFKRRO�LQFOXGLQJ�HOHPHQWDU\��VHFRQGDU\��DQG�
KLJKHU�HGXFDWLRQ�LQVWLWXWLRQV����

D�� ,QIUDVWUXFWXUH�UHODWHG�SURMHFWV��
KWWS���ZZZ�IKZD�GRW�JRY�HQYLURQPHQW�VDIHBURXWHVBWRBVFKRRO�JXLGDQFH��WRF����������

(OLJLEOH�LQIUDVWUXFWXUH�UHODWHG�SURMHFWV�LQFOXGH�WKH�SODQQLQJ��GHVLJQ��DQG�FRQVWUXFWLRQ�RI�
LQIUDVWUXFWXUH�UHODWHG�SURMHFWV�WKDW�ZLOO�VXEVWDQWLDOO\�LPSURYH�WKH�DELOLW\�RI�VWXGHQWV�WR�ZDON�
DQG�ELF\FOH�WR�VFKRRO��LQFOXGLQJ��

� VLGHZDON�LPSURYHPHQWV��
� WUDIILF�FDOPLQJ�DQG�VSHHG�UHGXFWLRQ�LPSURYHPHQWV�
� SHGHVWULDQ�DQG�ELF\FOH�FURVVLQJ�LPSURYHPHQWV��
� RQ�VWUHHW�ELF\FOH�IDFLOLWLHV��
� RII�VWUHHW�ELF\FOH�DQG�SHGHVWULDQ�IDFLOLWLHV��
� VHFXUH�ELF\FOH�SDUNLQJ�IDFLOLWLHV��
� WUDIILF�GLYHUVLRQ�LPSURYHPHQWV�LQ�WKH�YLFLQLW\�RI�VFKRROV��6HFWLRQ������I�����$����

E�� 1RQ�LQIUDVWUXFWXUH�UHODWHG�DFWLYLWLHV���
KWWS���ZZZ�IKZD�GRW�JRY�HQYLURQPHQW�VDIHBURXWHVBWRBVFKRRO�JXLGDQFH��WRF����������

(OLJLEOH�QRQ�LQIUDVWUXFWXUH�DFWLYLWLHV�DUH�DFWLYLWLHV�WR�HQFRXUDJH�ZDONLQJ�DQG�ELF\FOLQJ�WR�
VFKRRO��LQFOXGLQJ��

� SXEOLF�DZDUHQHVV�FDPSDLJQV�DQG�RXWUHDFK�WR�SUHVV�DQG�FRPPXQLW\�OHDGHUV�
� WUDIILF�HGXFDWLRQ�DQG�HQIRUFHPHQW�LQ�WKH�YLFLQLW\�RI�VFKRROV��
� VWXGHQW�VHVVLRQV�RQ�ELF\FOH�DQG�SHGHVWULDQ�VDIHW\��KHDOWK��DQG�HQYLURQPHQW�

�

http://safety.fhwa.dot.gov/saferoutes/guidance/#toc123542197
Papa Quique


Papa Quique


http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/environment/safe_routes_to_school/guidance/#toc123542197
http://safety.fhwa.dot.gov/saferoutes/guidance/#toc123542199
http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/environment/safe_routes_to_school/guidance/#toc123542199


7 
�

 Safety and educational activities for pedestrians and bicyclists is not an eligible activity, except 
for activities targeting children in kindergarten through 8th grade. 

 For non-infrastructure projects, traffic education and enforcement activities must take place 
within approximately two miles of a primary or middle school (grades K – 8).  Other eligible 
non-infrastructure activities do not have a location restriction. 

127(����,Q�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�0$3�����7$3�IXQGV�FDQQRW�EH�XVHG�IRU�WKH�IROORZLQJ�HOHPHQWV�RI�
(OLJLEOH�3URMHFWV�DQG�DOVR�FDQQRW�EH�FRXQWHG�WRZDUG�WKH�PLQLPXP�ORFDO�IXQGLQJ�PDWFK� 

x Promotional activities, except as permitted under SRTS (non-Infrastructure 
implementation activities related to education, encouragement, and enforcement) 

x General recreation and park facilities, playground equipment, sports fields, 
campgrounds, picnic areas and pavilions, etc. 

x Routine maintenance and operations 

�

&���(/,*,%/(�(17,7,(6�72�5(&(,9(�7$3�)81'6�

The Eligible Entities to receive TAP funds are: 

x Local governments 
x Regional transportation authorities 
x Transit agencies 
x School districts, local education agencies, or schools 
x Tribal governments 
x Any other local or regional governmental entity with responsibility for oversight of 

transportation  
x Recreational trails 

 

Nonprofit organization are not eligible as direct grant recipients for TAP.  However, nonprofits are 
allowed to partner with an eligible entity on a TAP project. 



8�
�

'���)81',1*�$1'�0$7&+�5(48,5(0(176��IRU�WKH�(O�3DVR�032�5HJLRQ��

Funding Target 

The Transportation Policy Board may establish funding targets to allocate funds in the El Paso 
Metropolitan Planning Area, as well as the maximum funding award per project. 

There is no limitation on the number of projects awards per Eligible Entity receiving TAP funds.  
However, Eligible Entities must provide proof of local match funding availability for each of the Entity’s 
submitted project applications. 

Local Match Requirements 

For most TAP projects, including Safe Routes to School (SRTS) projects funded with TAP funds, the 
Federal share is the same as for the general Federal-aid highway program: 80 percent Federal/20 
percent State or local match (80/20) subject to the sliding scale adjustment. (23 U.S.C. 120). 

The Transportation Policy Board has established minimum local match requirements by project 
category.  7KH�ORFDO�PDWFK�PXVW�EH�FDVK.  Non-cash donations can be used on a project but will not 
count towards the required local match and should not be included in the budget. 

Activity Type TAP Funding (maximum) Local Match (minimum) 
Active Transportation (Bicycle and Pedestrian) Facilities 80% 20% 
Urban Thoroughfares/Boulevards 80% 20% 
Safety and Access to Schools 80-100% 0-20% ¹ 

 

¹Transportation Development Credits (TDC) may be used to apply toward the Federal requirements of a 
minimum 20 percent local match.  Funds offset by the TDC portion must be used for another transportation-
related projects. 

 



� 
 

7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ�'HYHORSPHQW�&UHGLWV��7'&���
IRU�6DIH�5RXWHV�WR�6FKRRO�3URMHFWV�

�
)RU�6DIH�5RXWHV�WR�6FKRRO�SURMHFW�DSSOLFDWLRQV��(OLJLEOH�(QWLW\�3URMHFW�6SRQVRUV�PD\�UHTXHVW�
WKH�XVH�RI�7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ�'HYHORSPHQW�&UHGLWV��7'&V��WR�PHHW�WKH�)HGHUDO�UHTXLUHPHQWV�RI�D�
PLQLPXP����SHUFHQW�ORFDO�PDWFK����
�
TDCs are not cash��KRZHYHU�WKH\�PD\�EH�DSSOLHG�WR�PHHW�WKH�)HGHUDO�³ORFDO�PDWFK³�UHTXLUHPHQW�RQ�
6DIH�5RXWHV�WR�6FKRRO�SURMHFWV�LQ�WKH�(O�3DVR�032�UHJLRQ���%DVHG�RQ�WKH�DYDLODELOLW\�RI�
7'&V��DZDUGHG�SURMHFWV�PD\�KDYH�XS�WR�����SHUFHQW�RI�7$3�HOLJLEOH�SURMHFW�FRVWV�IXQGHG���Funds 
offset by the TDC portion of the project must be used on another transportation-related project 
by the Eligible Project Sponsor���3URMHFWV�WKDW�DOVR�SURPRWH�DFWLYH�WUDQVSRUWDWLRQ�DUH�HQFRXUDJHG�DV�
WKH�RIIVHW���
�
6LQFH�WKH�GHPDQG�PD\�H[FHHG�WKH�DYDLODELOLW\�RI�7'&V��WKH�XVH�RI�7'&V�PD\�QRW�EH�JUDQWHG�IRU�DOO�
6DIH�5RXWHV�WR�6FKRRO�UHODWHG�SURMHFWV�WKDW�DUH�DZDUGHG�7$3�IXQGV���7KHUHIRUH������������$//�
DSSOLFDWLRQV�IRU�6DIH�5RXWHV�WR�6FKRRO�SURMHFWV�PXVW�LQFOXGH�D�5HVROXWLRQ�IURP�WKH�(OLJLEOH�
(QWLW\�3URMHFW�6SRQVRU��H�J��ORFDO�JRYHUQPHQW�DJHQF\��DGGUHVVLQJ�WKH�IROORZLQJ��
�

� WKH�GROODU�DPRXQW�RI�SURMHFW�EXGJHW�UHTXHVWHG�WR�EH�RIIVHW�E\�7'&V��LI�WKH�XVH�RI�7'&V�LV�
UHTXHVWHG���AND�

� WKH�VSHFLILF�ORFDO�WUDQVSRUWDWLRQ�UHODWHG�SURMHFW�IRU�ZKLFK�WKH�RIIVHW�SURMHFW�EXGJHW�IXQGV�ZLOO�EH�
XVHG�LI�7'&V�DUH�DZDUGHG�IRU�WKH�7$3�SURMHFW�DSSOLFDWLRQ��LI�WKH�XVH�RI�7'&V�LV�UHTXHVWHG���
AND�

� D�FRPPLWPHQW�WR�IXQG�D�PLQLPXP����SHUFHQW�ORFDO�PDWFK�LI�7'&V�DUH�UHTXHVWHG�EXW�DUH�QRW�
DZDUGHG��OR�

� H[SODQDWLRQ�DV�WR�ZK\�WKH�SURMHFW�DSSOLFDWLRQ�LV�QRW�IHDVLEOH�DQG�D�FRPPLWPHQW�IRU�D�PLQLPXP�
���SHUFHQW�ORFDO�PDWFK�FDQQRW�EH�SURYLGHG�LI�7'&V�DUH�UHTXHVWHG�EXW�DUH�QRW�DZDUGHG��

�

��
�
�

http://www.nctcog.org/trans/tip/tdcs.asp


�� 
 

(�� 352*5$0�&$//�6(48(1&(�2)�(9(176��
�

1RPLQDWLRQ�6XEPLVVLRQ�WR�WKH�(O�3DVR�032�7$3�6WDII�2IILFH��
3URMHFW�QRPLQDWLRQV�PXVW�EH�FRRUGLQDWHG�ZLWK�DQG�GHOLYHUHG�WR�(O�3DVR�032¶V�7$3�VWDII�
RIILFH���3URMHFW�QRPLQDWRUV�DUH�OLPLWHG�WR�ORFDO�DQG�UHJLRQDO�HQWLWLHV�HOLJLEOH�WR�UHFHLYH�DQG�PDQDJH�
)HGHUDO�WUDQVSRUWDWLRQ�IXQGV���
�
(YDOXDWLRQ�DQG�6HOHFWLRQ�3URFHVV��
7KH�(O�3DVR�032�7$3�VWDII�ZLOO�UHYLHZ�HDFK�SURMHFW�WR�HQVXUH�WKDW�DOO�RI�WKH�UHTXHVWHG�
GRFXPHQWDWLRQ�KDV�EHHQ�LQFOXGHG���1RPLQDWLRQ�SDFNDJHV�IDLOLQJ�WR�LQFOXGH�DQ\�RI�WKH�UHTXHVWHG�
GRFXPHQWDWLRQ�ZLOO�EH�FRQVLGHUHG�LQFRPSOHWH�DQG�ZLOO�QRW�EH�JLYHQ�IXUWKHU�FRQVLGHUDWLRQ��(O�3DVR�032�
ZLOO�FRRUGLQDWH�)HGHUDO�HOLJLELOLW\�ZLWK�7['27�DQG�)+:$���
�
7KH�(O�3DVR�032�7$3�VWDII�ZLOO�HYDOXDWH�HOLJLEOH�SURMHFWV�WKDW�DUH�VXEPLWWHG�E\�HOLJLEOH�
HQWLWLHV�WKURXJK�D�FRPSHWLWLYH�SURFHVV�IRU�WKH�(O�3DVR�032�UHJLRQ���5HFRPPHQGHG�SURMHFWV�
DQG�VSHFLILF�IXQGLQJ�DOORFDWLRQV�XQGHU�WKH�FRPSHWLWLYH�SURFHVV�ZLOO�EH�SURYLGHG�WR�WKH�73$&���7KH�73%�
ZLOO�PDNH�ILQDO�VHOHFWLRQ�RI�SURMHFWV�DQG�IXQGLQJ�DOORFDWLRQV���(O�3DVR�032�ZLOO�QRWLI\�DOO�VHOHFWHG�SURMHFW�
QRPLQDWLQJ�HQWLWLHV���&RQVLVWHQW�ZLWK�RWKHU�)HGHUDO�DLG�KLJKZD\�SURJUDPV��7$3�IXQGV�DUH�
DGPLQLVWHUHG�E\�7['27����
�
7KURXJK�WKLV�SURJUDP��WKH�73%�VHHNV�WR�SULRULWL]H�LQYHVWPHQWV�LQ�PXOWL�PRGDO�WUDQVSRUWDWLRQ�SURMHFWV�
LQFOXGLQJ�IDFLOLWLHV�IRU�SHGHVWULDQV��ELF\FOLVWV��DQG�RWKHU�QRQ�GULYHUV���3URMHFWV�VXEPLWWHG�XQGHU�WKLV�&DOO�
IRU�3URMHFWV�ZLOO�EH�HYDOXDWHG�WR�LGHQWLI\�WKH�SURMHFWV�RU�SURJUDPV�WKDW�UHSUHVHQW�WKH�EHVW�XVH�RI�
DYDLODEOH�7$3�IXQGV�E\�LPSOHPHQWLQJ�WKH�SULRULWLHV�DGRSWHG�E\�WKH�73%�DQG�WKH�WUDQVSRUWDWLRQ�QHHGV�
RI�ORFDO�FRPPXQLWLHV�DQG�WKH�UHJLRQ���3URMHFW�HYDOXDWLRQV�DSSOLFDWLRQV�VXEPLWWHG�IRU�WKH�7$3�������
�����&DOO�IRU�3URMHFWV�IRU�WKH�(O�3DVR�032�5HJLRQ�ZLOO�EH�EDVHG�RQ�HYDOXDWLRQ�FULWHULD��VFRULQJ�
SRLQWV��DQG�RWKHU�IDFWRUV�DV�DSSURYHG�E\�WKH�7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ�3ROLF\�%RDUG�DQG�OLVWHG�RQ�WKH�
IROORZLQJ�SDJH��
�
�

�  



11�
�

Evaluation 
Category 

Scoring 
(points) 

Description Factors 

Making 
Regional 
Linkages and  
Connections 

25 Improves regional 
connections between 
neighborhoods, cities, 
and counties 

x� Network continuity (gap closures, extension of regional 
facilities, linkages between multiple jurisdictions) 

x� Facilities providing access to rail stations or bus stops (trails, 
sidewalks, on-street bicycle facilities 

Implementing 
Active 
Transportation 
and Mobility Plan 

20 Improves ability to use 
walking and bicycling 
facilities for everyday 
activities, including travel to 
work, school, and shopping 

Implements a planned facility in regional documents, local on-
street bicycle facility plan, pedestrian facility plan, SRTS plan, 
or other related community Master plan adopted by the City or 
County Governing Body 

Improving Safety 15 Provides safer and less 
intimidating facilities for 
pedestrians, bicyclists, and 
other no-drivers 

x�Improving safety in areas with high numbers of crashes 
x�Improving crossings, signalization, traffic calming 

Reducing 
Barriers 

10 Improves access and/or 
provides safe crossings for 
pedestrians, bicyclists, and 
other non-drivers at an 
existing obstacle to travel 

Provides a grade-separated crossing under or over a barrier 
(e.g. water body, major roadways, railroads 

Connecting to  
Employment, 
Households, and 
Activity Centers 

10 Provides access to major 
destinations and large 
number of residents or 
employees 

x�Proximity to employment districts, schools, households, and 
other special generators 

Providing 
Environmental 
Benefits 

10 Helps reduce congestion 
and improves air quality 

x�Congestion and air quality benefits 
x�Benefits and Impacts to the environment 
x�Environmental mitigation activity, including pollution 

prevention and pollution abatement activities as defined 
x�Community improvement activities as defined 
 

Serving 
Disadvantaged 
(Environmental 
Justice) Areas 

5 Provides access in 
Underserved communities 

x�Improves access for areas with greater percentages of 
minorities and low-income households compared to the 
regional average 

Creating 
Economic Dev. 
Opportunities 

5 Results in benefits 
exceeding costs 

x�Investment provide increased benefits to the community and 
the region through revitalization, redevelopment, and job 
creation 

 
Total 100   

Project 
Readiness and 
Other Factors 
(additional 
bonus) 

 
15 

Project readiness/ability to 
initiate construction quickly 

x�Associated with TxDOT proposed “off-system” roadways 
x�Status of stakeholder/community feedback and support 
x�Status of engineering/design 
x�Status of environmental approvals (if applicable) 
x�Additional local funding overmatch 
x�Geographic distribution 

�



�� 
 

�
)�� 352-(&7�,03/(0(17$7,21  
�
3URMHFWV�PXVW�EH�GHYHORSHG�DV�DSSURYHG�E\�WKH�73%�DQG�DV�LQFOXGHG�LQ�WKH�SURMHFW�DJUHHPHQW�ZLWK�
7['27���&KDQJHV�LQ�LWHPV�RI�ZRUN�RU�SURMHFW�VFRSH�WKDW�RFFXU�ZLWKRXW�DGYDQFH�7['27�DSSURYDO�ZLOO�
QRW�EH�UHLPEXUVHG���7KH�FRQVWUXFWLRQ�FRQWUDFWRU�ZLOO��LQ�DOO�FDVHV��EH�FKRVHQ�WKURXJK�D�FRPSHWLWLYH�
ELGGLQJ�SURFHVV�DSSURYHG�E\�7['27���7KH�FRQWUDFW�ZLOO�EH�DZDUGHG�WR�WKH�ORZHVW�UHVSRQVLYH�ELGGHU���
�
3OHDVH�UHPHPEHU�WKDW�WKH�SURMHFW�PD\�EH�HOLPLQDWHG�IURP�WKH�SURJUDP�LI���
�

� ,PSOHPHQWDWLRQ�RI�WKH�SURMHFW�ZRXOG�LQYROYH�VLJQLILFDQW�GHYLDWLRQ�IURP�WKH�DFWLYLWLHV�DV�
SURSRVHG�LQ�WKH�QRPLQDWLRQ�IRUP���

� $�FRQVWUXFWLRQ�FRQWUDFW�KDV�QRW�EHHQ�DZDUGHG�RU�FRQVWUXFWLRQ�KDV�QRW�EHHQ�LQLWLDWHG�E\�WKH�
ORFDO�HQWLW\�ZLWKLQ�IRXU�\HDUV�IURP�WKH�GDWH�RI�VHOHFWLRQ��RU��

� 7KH�SURMHFW�DJUHHPHQW�LV�QRW�H[HFXWHG�ZLWK�7['27�ZLWKLQ�RQH�����\HDU�DIWHU�WKH�SURMHFW�LV�
VHOHFWHG�E\�WKH�73%��

��
7KH�73%�UHVHUYHV�WKH�ULJKW�WR�UHPRYH�IXQGLQJ�IURP�D�SURMHFW�IRU�ZKLFK�WKH�ORFDO�VSRQVRU�LV�XQDEOH�RU�
XQZLOOLQJ�WR�VLJQ�DQ�DJUHHPHQW�WR�LPSOHPHQW�WKH�SURMHFW�RU�FDQQRW�SURYLGH�WKH�UHTXLUHG�PLQLPXP�ORFDO�
PDWFK��
�
�

Papa Quique


Papa Quique




City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 25









City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 26









 
 

DATE: 08/14 

TO: Council 

 

FROM: Mayor Jesus Ruiz 

 

SUBJECT: Discussion and action on directing staff to create an ordinance that 

would require new businesses to landscape 10% of the property 

 

 

SUMMARY 

 

Socorro is currently developing at a fast pace and we are building new subdivisions 

and more commercial buildings as well. The development of land has taken away 

much of the agricultural land that we had and our air quality has decreased over 

the years. There is no ordinance requiring businesses to have a certain area of their 

land planted with trees or shrubs. There are many businesses that have zero plans 

on their property and this affects our city. The City of El Paso and many other cities 

have approved similar ordinances that improve the overall image of the city and 

provide benefit to constituents. Planting desert plans that require very little 

watering would be cost effective for businesses and they would be complying with 

this ordinance.  

  

 

 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

n/a 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 

 

See above 

 

 

 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 27



FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

None 

 

 

 

ALTERNATIVE 

 

none 

 

 

COUNCIL MEMBER RECOMMENDATION 

 

Approve directing staff to create an ordinance that would require new businesses to 

landscape 10% of the property 

 



 
 

DATE: 08/14 

TO: Council 

 

FROM: Mayor Jesus Ruiz 

 

SUBJECT: Update from CM Willie Norfleet regarding school fair for employees 

 

 

SUMMARY 

 

Council approved a school fair for employees on 07/03 and directed CM Willie 

Norfleet to coordinate it. A status update is being requested as it has been one 

month since it has been approved.  

  

 

 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

n/a 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 

 

See above 

 

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

None 

 

 

 

ALTERNATIVE 

 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 28



none 

 

 

COUNCIL MEMBER RECOMMENDATION 

 

Allow CM to provide an update on how the school fair is going 



 
 

DATE:  August 14, 2014 

 

TO: Mayor and Council   

 

FROM: Rene Rodriguez, At Large City Representative 

 

SUBJECT: Defund Positions 

 

SUMMARY 

 

Discussion and action to defund assistant city clerk and human resources assistant 

positions.  

 

BACKGROUND 

 

We have personnel that can do the work. 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 

 

The personnel that we have are capable to doing the work they are assigned. No longer 

need assistance.  

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

Will reduce budget 45,000 

 

Account Code (GF/GL/Dept):  00013-05527 and 00013-5711 

 

Funding Source: General Fund 

 

Amount:  

      

Quotes (Name/Commodity/Price) 

 

Co-op Agreement (Name/Contract#) 

 

 

 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 29



 

ALTERNATIVE 

 

 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

 

 

 

 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATION 

 

1. City Manager  ___________________ Date_________________ 

 

2. CFO  ____  Date: ________________ 

 

3. Attorney ________________________ Date _______________________ 



 
 

DATE:  August 14, 2014 

 

TO: Mayor and Council   

 

FROM: Rene Rodriguez, At Large City Representative 

 

SUBJECT: Grant Writer 

 

SUMMARY 

 

Discussion and action regarding grant writer.  

 

BACKGROUND 

 

The grant writer contract should be reviewed. If it is in the best interest of the city, 

perhaps the positons should be in-house. 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 

 

The current grant writer has been with the city for a few years now. We need to evaluate 

if the current grant writer has given the city the best services.  

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

Will have a cost savings of about $20,000  

 

Account Code (GF/GL/Dept):  00013-05527 and 00013-5711 

 

Funding Source: General Fund 

 

Amount:  $35,000- $45,000 

      

Quotes (Name/Commodity/Price) 

 

Co-op Agreement (Name/Contract#) 

 

 

 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 30



 

ALTERNATIVE 

 

 

We can stay with contract as is! 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

 

 

 

 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATION 

 

1. City Manager  ___________________ Date_________________ 

 

2. CFO  ____  Date: ________________ 

 

3. Attorney ________________________ Date _______________________ 



 
 

DATE:  August 14, 2014 

 

TO: Mayor and Council   

 

FROM: Rene Rodriguez, At Large City Representative 

 

SUBJECT: Parks and Public Works Department 

 

SUMMARY 

 

Discussion and action to combine Parks Department with Public Works Department. 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

Combining the departments will benefit our residents and provide better quality services.  

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 

 

Due to the budget, we need to make changes and by combining the departments we will 

have better control. 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

 

Account Code (GF/GL/Dept):  00013-05527 and 00013-5711 

 

Funding Source: General Fund 

 

Amount:   

    

Quotes (Name/Commodity/Price) 

 

Co-op Agreement (Name/Contract#) 

 

 

 

 

ALTERNATIVE 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 31



 

 

Leave as is. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

 

 

 

 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATION 

 

1. City Manager  ___________________ Date_________________ 

 

2. CFO  ____  Date: ________________ 

 

3. Attorney ________________________ Date _______________________ 



 
 

DATE:  August 14, 2014 

 

TO: Mayor and Council   

 

FROM: Rene Rodriguez, At Large City Representative 

 

SUBJECT: Fray Olguin Street 

 

SUMMARY 

 

Discussion and action regarding Fray Olguin Street.  

 

BACKGROUND 

 

The street needs sewage. One resident will not give the city the right-of-way. 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 

 

We need to meet with Lower Valley Water District. 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

 

Account Code (GF/GL/Dept):  00013-05527 and 00013-5711 

 

Funding Source: General Fund 

 

Amount:  $90,000 

    

Quotes (Name/Commodity/Price) 

 

Co-op Agreement (Name/Contract#) 

 

 

 

 

ALTERNATIVE 

 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 32



 

There are no other alternatives  

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

 

 

 

 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATION 

 

1. City Manager  ___________________ Date_________________ 

 

2. CFO  ____  Date: ________________ 

 

3. Attorney ________________________ Date _______________________ 



 
 

DATE:  August 14, 2014 

 

TO: Mayor and Council   

 

FROM: Rene Rodriguez, At Large City Representative 

 

SUBJECT: Tires 

 

SUMMARY 

 

Discussion and action regarding tires 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

Due to the rains, a person in Socorro has contracted the West Nile Virus.  This is a health 

concern and we need to make sure all tire shops cover their tires to prevent mosquitoes.  

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 

 

The shops need to place tarps on the tires or store the tires. 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

To the shops: $800.00 

 

Account Code (GF/GL/Dept):  00013-05527 and 00013-5711 

 

Funding Source: General Fund 

 

Amount:   

    

Quotes (Name/Commodity/Price) 

 

Co-op Agreement (Name/Contract#) 

 

 

 

 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 33



ALTERNATIVE 

 

 

We could hold off on it 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

 

 

 

 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATION 

 

1. City Manager  ___________________ Date_________________ 

 

2. CFO  ____  Date: ________________ 

 

3. Attorney ________________________ Date _______________________ 



 
 

DATE:  August 14, 2014 
 
TO: Mayor and Council   
 
FROM: Rene Rodriguez, At Large City Representative 
 
SUBJECT: Stop Signs 
 
SUMMARY 
 
Discussion and action regarding stop signs 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Even though we have placed several stops signs throughout the city, residents still want 
more.  
 
STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 
 
Residents are asking for more stop signs. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
$10,000 will finish the year. The impact will reduce accidents as well.  
 
Account Code (GF/GL/Dept):  00013-05527 and 00013-5711 
 
Funding Source: General Fund 
 
Amount:   
    
Quotes (Name/Commodity/Price) 
 
Co-op Agreement (Name/Contract#) 
 
 
 
 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 
Rene Rodriguez 

At Large 
 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 
Victor Perez  

District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 
 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 
Willie Norfleet, Jr.  

City Manager 
 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 34



ALTERNATIVE 
 
 
We could hold off on it for next year 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATION 
 

1. City Manager  ___________________ Date_________________ 
 

2. CFO  ____  Date: ________________ 
 
3. Attorney ________________________ Date _______________________ 



City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 35




	Item 10 - Travel Pecos.pdf
	Region4-PecosCity.pdf
	TML Invitation Pecos 08-08-14
	TML Agenda for 080814 Pecos .pdf





